R T e e T s e e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITV

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW

Board of Directors

Wednesday, May 23, 2007
8:00 a.m. —9:30 a.m.
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe Avenue, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA
L Call to Order
i' II.  Approval of April 25, 2007, Minutes Action
Authority III. Introduction of Lewis Dawley, Senior Vice President of Information
e Hooeock Convention Center Business Development & Operations, and
Z:rm:m : Bob McClintock, Vice President SMG Convention Centers
Birgit Klohs .
Clif Charles IV.  Committee Reports
Gary Mclnerney a. Operations Committee
George Heartwell i. Committee Report Information
Joseph Tomaselli ii. CVB RCPOI't Information
Lew Chamberlin
b. Finance Committee
i. SMG April 2007 Financial Statements - Action
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
ii. CAA April 2007 Financial Statements Action
iii. Food & Beverage Revenue and Commission Report Information
iv. Proposed FY 2008 SMG Facility Operating Budgets Information
V. Proposed FY 2008 CAA Administrative Budget Information
vi. Proposed Five-Year Rate Sheets Information
V. Presentation of Heart of SMG Award Information
VI. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information

VII. Public Comment

VIII. Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2007

2

VAN ANDEL IX. Adjournment
ARENA -
PEVOSPLACE
Van Andel Arena®
DeVos Place®

130 Fulton West 303 Monroe Ave. NW
g;lrgn;iARzaglédosé Ml 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233

. ] 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742 6590




Item II

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, April 25, 2007

I. Call to Order

Chairman Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m. Chairman Heacock presided
and Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded. The meeting was held in the Huntington Club of

the Van Andel Arena®.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairman

Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney
Joseph Tomaselli

Members Absent: Clif Charles

Staff/Others: Scott Atchison
Scott Buhrer
Tom Carnegie
David Czurak
Jim Day
Daryl Delabbio
George Helmstead
Lynne Ike
Kurt Kimball
Chris Machuta
Rich MacKeigan
Steve Miller
Drew Nikodem
Greg Sundstrom
John VanFossen
Susan Waddell
Jana Wallace
Jim Watt
Richard Wendt
Robert White
Steve Wilson
Scott Woodruff

II. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Interested Citizen
City of Grand Rapids
Kent County

Grand Rapids Business Journal
Kent County

Kent County

CVB

SMG

City of Grand Rapids
SMG

SMG

SMG

IATSE

City of Grand Rapids
Van Andel Institute
CAA

City of Grand Rapids
SMG

Dickinson Wright
Kent County

CVB

Grand Rapids Rampage

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to approve the Minutes of the February
28, 2007, meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 25,2007 -2

III. Rampage Football Presentation

Scott Woodruff presented an overview of the Rampage Football team’s first 10 years. In 1998, the Arena
Football League (AFL) included 14 teams located in mid-size cities, with an average per game attendance
of 10,594 and minimal television broadcasts. Fast forward 10 years, and the AFL boasts 19 teams in 8 of
10 largest U.S. markets, with a 38% attendance increase and 97% of games to be televised. The AFL
provides Grand Rapids with a national platform to showcase the community. This season the Rampage
will face the five largest media markets in the country (New York, Chicago, Los Angeles, Philadelphia,
and San Francisco). Nearly 600 players all-time have played in both the AFL and National Football
League (NFL). This AFL season features 73 players with NFL experience. The average age of an AFL
player is just 26, when most players are in their physical prime. The Rampage takes being a community
asset seriously making over 200 community appearances annually and being involved with over 50 local
nonprofit organizations. The Rage Dance Team has developed a partnership with Girls on the Run that
encourages young girls to adopt wholesome lifestyles. During the third quarter of this past Super Bowl,
the Rampage aired a commercial spot that reached 460,000 west Michigan households, 855,000 adult
viewers, and 14 counties. The Rampage vision for the next 10 years will continue to focus on being a
community asset, enrich the communities in which we live, drive capital into west Michigan, and build a
brand.

IV. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee.

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Operations Committee received a report from Todd Johnson, SMG
Director of Event Services. Two SMG employees have received the Certified Meeting Planners
designation from the Convention Industry Council. The program involves industry benchmark standards,
practices, and rigorous testing. The Committee toured the newly completed Huntington Club after the
business meeting adjourned.

Mr. Helmstead presented a report on recent sales activities and major bid presentations. Mr. Wilson
continues with his outreach to community leaders and walked away from his third meeting last week with
12 leads. The CVB has contracted with Joe Jones for assistance in diversifying its customer base. The
CVB will be operating a radio campaign on behalf of the DDA to promote downtown Grand Rapids.

b. Finance Committee
i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Ms.Klohs, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended March 31, 2007. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

ii. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended March 31, 2007. After review and discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 25,2007 -3

iii. SMG Food & Beverage Revenue and Commission Report

Ms. Klohs presented the report and referred to the per cap comparison. The per cap amounts have been
increasing since SMG Food & Beverage took over concessions and catering at the Arena.

V. Recommendation on Marketing Fund Contact with CVB

Mr. MacKeigan recommended approval in concept of an agreement with the CVB to provide a
commitment from the CAA of $50,000 toward a marketing fund, to be adopted by the CAA for FY 2007-
2008. An additional $25,000 would be paid to the marketing fund if the CVB exceeds its 2006 booking
level of 89,803 room nights by 5% or more. The CVB will provide to the CAA accounting reports
regarding the disposition of funds. Mr. MacKeigan will work with Attorney Dick Wendt to develop the
contract. Both the Operations and Finance Committees have approved the contract. Mr. Heacock stated
that the agreement will formalize the CAA’s relationship with the CVB as marketers of our building and
allows us to interact with the CVB as a contractor of services.

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CVB Marketing Agreement. The
motion was unanimously adopted.

VI SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®.

VII. Public Comment

Mr. Scott Atchison addressed the Board to promote a downtown information booth, staffed with a well-
informed human.

X. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, May 23, 2007, 8:00 a.m.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.1.




DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place performed well for the month of April. Activity exceeded the
budget, however, was consistent with the revised forecast included with the
March financials. The Performance Hall contained the highlights of the
month with very successful three show runs of Jesus Christ Superstar and
Go Diego Go!. No revisions to the forecast have been made during April

as activity during the month held to revised expectations.

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
570 78 648 624 24
581,894 66,014 647,908 727,780 (79,872)
2,214,032 205,742 2,419,774 2,323,417 96,357
1,828,889 207,022 2,035,911 2,007,628 28,283
4,042,921 412,764 4,455,685 4,331,045 124,640
193,242 35,137 228,379 231,000 (2,621)
4,236,163 447,901 4,684,064 4,562,045 122,019
113,973 44,119 158,092 140,906 (17,186)
183,262 28,986 212,248 205,722 (6,526)
61,712 14,007 75,719 78,379 2,660
1,123,136 209,324 1,332,460 1,343,743 11,283
715,953 218,426 934,379 961,288 26,909
74,643 10,174 84,817 73,588 (11,229)
183,527 61,205 244,732 245,772 1,040
1,971,335 271,438 2,242,773 2,238,289 (4,484)
4,427,541 857,679 5,285,220 5,287,687 2,467
(191,378) (409,778) (601,156) (725,642) 124,486
109,241 109,241 153,702 (44,461)
{191,378) (519,019) (710,397) (879,344) 168,947
“N




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending April 30, 2C
and the YTD ending June 30, 2007, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2006
Number of Events 74 49 63
Attendance 57,316 58,200 50,379
Direct Event Income $207,083 $180,865 $222,141
Ancillary Income 245,328 218,279 190,238
Other Income 26,847 19,250 16,091
Indirect Expenses (426,126) (452,808) (390,464)
Net Income $53,132 ($34,414) $38,006
YTD YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2006

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 570 553 556
Attendance 581,894 662,650 578,195
Direct Event Income $2,214,032 $2,122,407 $2,164,832
Ancillary Income 1,828,889 1,787,843 1,780,715
Other Income 193,242 192,500 139,475
Indirect Expenses (4,427,541) (4,537,040) (4,180,166)
Net Income ($191,378) ($434,290) ($95,144)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget due to the strong sales for Jesus Christ Superstar
and Go Diego Go! Other events hosted during the month performed at budgeted levels.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budgeted expectations due to hosting more meal functions
that originally expected. April ended up being one of the stronger catering months of the
fiscal year.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

----------------- CURRENT - - = = == === === e mmmmm= =mmmmmemmmmmom o sYTDemmmmmmmmmmomoomom
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 213,105 190,800 232,238 2,332,657 2,173,925 2,300,642
SERVICES INCOME <6,022> <9,935> <10, 096> <118,625> <51,518> <135, 810>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 207,083 180, 865 222,141 2,214,032 2,122,407 2,164,832
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 85,211 54,012 68,054 663,890 643,239 651,583
NOVELTY 6,784 1,450 2,906 15,607 10,650 9,882
ELECTRICAL 70,679 76,059 44,808 405,328 382,475 415,927
OTHER ANCILLARY 82,653 86,758 74,471 744,064 751,479 703,324
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 245,328 218,279 190,238 1,828,889 1,787,843 1,780,715
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 452,410 399,144 412,379 4,042,921 3,910,250 3,945,547
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 26,847 19,250 16,091 193,242 192,500 139,475
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 479,257 418,394 428,470 4,236,163 4,102,750 4,085,022
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 8,904 11,743 7,202 113,973 117,430 96,873
FINANCE 16,576 17,143 15,953 183,262 171,430 171,680
MARKETING 7,173 6,531 8,902 61,712 65,310 60,000
OPERATIONS 126,041 136,768 107,101 1,123,136 1,138,640 963,978
EVENT MANAGEMENT 67,669 79,859 56,958 715,953 801,590 658,937
BOX OFFICE 6,530 6,133 6,022 74,643 61,330 66,938
SALES 14,977 20,481 15,679 183,527 204,810 131,944
OVERHEAD 178,255 174,150 172,647 1,971,335 1,976,500 2,029,815
INDIRECT EXPENSES 426,126 452,808 390,464 4,427,541 4,537,040 4,180,166
NET OPERATING INCOME 53,132 <34,414> 38,006 <191,378> <434,290> <95,144>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 53,132 <34,414> 38,006 <191,378> <434,290> <95, 144>

[}
n
n
[}
n
n
[}
n
n
[}
[}
n
[}
L]
bl
13
it
I
It
[}
1
|
i
I
{l
|
It
:
!

[}
[}
[}
n
[




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

---------------- CURRENT----------------- --------------YEAR TO DATE---------~----
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 20,655 0 2,469 48,305 0 35,241
Changeover Setup Billed 755 0 199 6,927 0 13,267
Stagehands Billed 108,047 67,700 132,104 957,573 788,250 1,007,477
Security Billed 15,493 7,020 9,010 176,447 177,830 205,969
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 16,245 10,200 17,295 128,391 124,225 133,060
Box Office Billed 1,500 1,300 1,500 14,950 15,400 14,800
Ticketing Service Billed 19,423 11,750 17,027 143,520 166,915 136,100
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 3,641 0 3,374
City Police Fire Billed 5,548 0 2,835 42,811 2,575 31,753
EMT Medical Billed 3,000 1,175 2,250 40,449 19,885 28,893
Cleaning Billed 350 0 0 14,677 0 5,235
Insurance Billed 382 0 322 5,388 0 3,964
Group Sales Commissions Billed 784 0 170 1,287 0 256
Telephone Billed 6,735 750 9,690 44,390 27,200 55,665
Damages Billed 1,103 0 0 12,029 0 550
Other Production Billed 5,379 0 6,072 67,019 0 59,896
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 205,398 99,895 200,943 1,707,803 1,322,280 1,735,498
Advertising Expense 18,953 0 1,882 46,056 0 36,464
Sponsorship Expenses 2,500 0 500 2,500 0 500
Stagehand Wages 100,951 65,669 123,327 898,785 762,907 941,278
Contracted Security Expense 24,219 7,020 16,404 261,646 174,780 225,137
Ushers & T/T Wages 11,372 7,140 12,107 89,874 86,223 94,667
Ticket Sellers Wages 2,237 1,550 811 19,849 16,000 17,776
Ticket Service Charge Expense 6,247 4,700 7,872 37,498 65,505 38,347
City Police Fire Expense 3,847 0 2,835 37,721 300 38,112
EMT Medical Expense 2,724 1,125 1,701 35,446 18,285 25,488
Cleaning Wages 0 0 0 2,418 0 1,000
Contracted Cleaning Expense 22,048 22,626 34,751 302,054 249,798 297,901
Insurance Expense 315 0 135 4,646 0 3,456
Group Sales Commissions 0 0 82 207 0 116
Allocated Telephone Expense 1,684 ] 2,423 11,098 0 13,575
Damage Expense 0 0 0 6,696 0 0
Production Expense 14,325 0 6,211 69,936 0 137,490
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 211,420 109,830 211,039 1,826,428 1,373,798 1,871,308

NET SERVICE INCOME <6,022> <9,935> <10,096> <118, 625> <51,518> <135,810>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended April 30, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 141 118 129,850 117,600 1,615,291 1,362,829
Consumer/Gated Shows 74 76 221,671 233,500 1,026,457 1,033,202
Devos Performance Hall 126 127 160,818 223,700 649,101 580,009
Ballroom Exclusive 63 61 33,884 41,650 373,982 409,349
Other 166 171 35,671 46,200 378,025 524,861
GRAND TOTALS 570 553 581,894 662,650 4,042,856 3,910,250
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.74% 21.34% 22.32% 17.75% 39.95% 34.85%
Consumer/Gated Shows 12.98% 13.74% 38.09% 35.24% 25.39% 26.42%
Devos Performance Hall 22.11% 22.97% 27.64% 33.76% 16.06% 14.83%
Ballroom Exclusive 11.05% 11.03% 5.82% 6.29% 9.25% 10.47%

Other 29.12% 30.92% 6.13% 6.97% 9.35% 13.42%



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,000,317
906,383
30,394

1,937,094

429,159
274,857

94,002
537,975

<1,850,000>
1,426,525
1,215,904

<191,328>



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended April 30, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

68,524
395,820
40,904
19,993
227,197

106,354

32,457

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

906,383



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

----------------- CURRENT----=wemecccmcemme mmmmmmmmmecmemm e e e = YTD- - - - o m v mmmmm e e e o -
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 64,898 70,649 60,894 713,271 706,490 635,823
Part-Time 16,559 13,167 13,870 135,843 131,670 127,708
Wages-Trade 130,478 119,523 147,598 1,243,518 1,195,230 1,252,974
Sales Commissions Group Sales 58 0 0 777 0 1,308
Auto Allowance 2,121 0 1,821 21,208 0 20,108
Auto Expense 150 2,271 150 1,500 22,710 1,500
Taxes & Benefits 50,634 52,188 52,375 500,530 521,880 499,738
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <133,431> <111,581> <152,396> <1,208,629> <1,115,810> <1,230,730>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 131,467 146,217 124,311 1,408,018 1,462,170 1,308,430
Contracted Security 22,266 26,917 18,902 226,453 269,170 206,994
Contracted Cleaning 1,369 0 1,682 29,892 0 21,678
Other Contracted Services 188 200 224 2,007 2,000 2,236
Travel & Entertainment 693 1,209 932 13,111 12,090 10,778
Corporate Travel 0 417 8,065 0 4,170 8,065
Meetings & Conventions 225 1,958 2,395 16,058 28,080 16,742
Dues & Subscriptions 345 300 412 5,473 3,000 3,366
Employee Training 0 833 0 8,886 8,330 1,300
Miscellaneous Expense <12> 0 0 8 [ 0
Computer Expense 4,061 6,250 3,162 52,223 62,500 43,763
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 2,469 26,391 30,420 31,647
Marketing & Advertising 5,845 4,217 6,248 37,335 42,170 33,112
Box Office Expenses <107> 4] <17> 54 0 228
Small Equipment [ 0 0 [o] 0 389
Vehicle Maintenance 0 o] 0 14 0 0
Trash Removal 5,239 2,500 4,737 27,052 25,000 25,944
Equipment Rental 1,283 1,000 710 14,044 10,000 12,300
Landscaping 1,062 833 0 9,399 8,330 3,671
Exterminating 814 23,220 814 27,564 76,660 27,096
Cleaning 8,850 12,000 16,766 13,350 41,000 26,366
Construction Costs [ 0 0 150 0 0
Repairs & Maintenance 48,449 36,462 33,406 379,418 364,620 291, 046
Supplies 18,342 18,250 6,122 222,225 182,500 155,457
Bank Service Charges 2,301 1,500 2,472 16,452 15,000 15,433
Insurance 22,276 22,232 21,752 226,946 222,320 226,913
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 3,489 0 253
Printing & Stationary 178 917 0 6,548 9,170 517
Office Supplies 3,738 750 2,252 15,024 7,500 14,014
Postage 534 417 690 3,309 4,170 3,160
Parking Expense 2,044 1,500 1,880 20,714 15, 000 17,095
Telephone Long Distance 7,620 6,000 7,410 75,507 60,000 62,013
Utilities 123,988 123,000 104,655 1,426,525 1,465,000 1,419,110
Base Fee 12,500 12,500 20,433 125,000 125,000 205,081
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <1,684> <1,833> <2,423> <11, 098> <18,330> <14,030>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 294,658 306,591 266,153 3,019,522 3,074,870 2,871,736
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 426,126 452,808 390,464 4,427,541 4,537,040 4,180,166




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,655,936 (601,156) 1,054,780 603,704
Benchmark 700,000 534,919
Excess 1,655,936 (601,156) 354,780 68,785

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,363,576 4,684,064 10,047,640 9,374,417

Benchmark Revenue 4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384

Revenue Excess 763,576 684,064 1,447,640 1,117,033

Incentive Fee ** 200,245 99,755 300,000 229,259
Total SMG Management Fee 350,245 249,755 600,000 719,659

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

Please note: Incentive fee is currently projected to be capped at the base fee amount. The fee will be
allocated between facilities based on the net revenue above expenses increase above the
the original budget.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

April was a slow month with only 10 event days, 3 of which were college
graduations which are not ancillary driven events as most Arena events

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
118 10 128 121 7
601,403 82,000 683,403 680,500 2,903
1,342,203 132,636 1,474,839 1,284,118 190,721
1,424,285 168,978 1,593,263 1,456,159 137,104
2,766,488 301,614 3,068,102 2,740,277 327,825
2,002,535 292,939 2,295,474 2,240,000 55,474
4,769,022 594,553 5,363,576 4,980,277 383,299
130,045 19,843 149,888 118,845 (31,043)
163,840 33,924 197,764 197,258 (506)
255,195 26,944 282,139 315,994 33,855
1,235,337 235,790 1,471,127 1,337,761 (133,366)
120,615 8,737 129,352 108,590 (22,762)
98,369 16,767 115,136 115,775 639
39,446 1,863 41,309 39,856 (1,453)
1,202,175 118,750 1,320,925 1,342,153 21,228
3,245,020 462,618 3,707,640 3,574,232 (133,408)
1,524,002 131,935 1,655,936 1,406,045 249,891
190,759 190,759 103,994 (86,765)
1,524,002 (58,824) 1,465,177 1,302,051 163,126

are. The forecast for the balance of the fiscal year does show an improvement
over March which did not include the 3 Griffins playoff games that were

hosted during April.

General Manager

// .

Dfrector of Finance



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending April 30, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2007 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH April April April
Actual Budget FY 2006
Number of Events 10 7
Attendance 55,186 50,600
Direct Event Income $34,619 $76,798 $63,781
Ancillary Income 66,728 79,615 114,556
Other Income 159,426 186,667 176,929
Indirect Expenses (329,325) (297,242) (286,436)
Net Income ($68,551) $45,838 $68,830
YTD YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2006
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 118 111
Attendance 601,403 626,500
Direct Event Income $1,342,203 $1,099,658 $766,724
Ancillary Income 1,424,285 1,306,367 1,136,767
Other Income 2,002,535 1,866,670 1,752,050
Indirect Expenses (3,245,020) (2,979,920) (3,052,915)
Net Income $1,524,002 $1,292,775 $602,626

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in below budget for the month as no concerts were hosted, however, performed
ahead of the March forecast as 3 Griffins Playoff games were hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expecations due to no concerts. However, the shortfall on concessions
was offset in most part due to a year end adjustment made to the Griffins commission that can't
be finalized until the conclusion of their season which unfortunately took place in April.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget, however, consistent with revised forecast. The
final two months of the fiscal year should show expenses comeing back towards budget, however,
overall the facility will end the fiscal year over budget for indirect expenses.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

----------------- CURRENT- -~~~ —-—====m===ms= m=mcemeeencoemeoYTDenmmmmmmmmmme oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 83,320 102,500 170,192 1,964,456 1,780,000 1,415,733
SERVICES INCOME <48,701> <25,702> <106,411> <622,253> <680,342> <649,009>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 34,619 76,798 63,781 1,342,203 1,099,658 766,724
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 60,892 60,127 83,306 1,209,375 1,086,212 946,990
NOVELTY 0 16,320 12,029 177,702 194,015 139,229
OTHER ANCILLARY 5,836 3,168 19,221 37,208 26,140 50,548
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 66,728 79,615 114,556 1,424,285 1,306,367 1,136,767
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 101,348 156,413 178,337 2,766,488 2,406,025 1,903,491
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 159,426 186,667 176,929 2,002,535 1,866,670 1,752,050
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 260,773 343,080 355,266 4,769,022 4,272,695 3,655,541
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 15,379 9,778 8,952 130,045 99,280 103,780
FINANCE 15,111 16,314 13,828 163,840 164,640 161,560
MARKETING 28,591 26,209 18,932 255,195 263,590 220,321
LUXURY SEATING 9,767 9,648 9,931 98,369 96,480 102,187
OPERATIONS 116,991 111,228 110,672 1,235,337 1,115,280 1,127,564
BOX OFFICE 14,916 8,897 8,930 120,615 88,970 86,306
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 6,964 3,322 3,430 39,446 33,220 34,190
OVERHEAD 121,605 111,846 111,761 1,202,175 1,118,460 1,217,008
INDIRECT EXPENSES 329,325 297,242 286,436 3,245,020 2,979,920 3,052,915
NET OPERATING INCOME <68,551> 45,838 68,830 1,524,002 1,292,775 602,626
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <68,551> 45,838 68,830 1,524,002 1,292,775 602,626




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

---------------- CURRENT---------~-----== --~-~-=---—-----YEAR TO DATE--------~----~
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 0 0 22,544 456,406 113,000 252,257
Sponsorship Income 0 0 0 121,593 v} 15,000
Laboxr Billed 1,450 1,620 1,150 20,867 10,030 14,903
Changeover Setup Billed 9,608 10,400 14,175 101,878 75,550 96,052
Stagehands Billed 24,178 47,400 27,453 416,185 376,350 357,235
Security Billed 4,540 13,450 4,733 130,503 112,150 116,826
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 7,678 10,550 5,361 95,862 89,000 71,552
Box Office Billed 0 800 516 7,058 6,516 6,558
Ticketing Service Billed 0 16,000 9,053 76,304 167,200 60,771
Utilities Billed <623> 0 1,250 5,813 [] 9,875
City Police Fire Billed 1,050 1,344 700 11,130 9,292 11,986
EMT Medical Billed 1,640 1,350 2,853 18,344 17,700 18,450
Production Materials Billed 0 0 0 0 0 3,778
Cleaning Billed 4,985 9,450 4,807 98,501 76,000 63,429
Insurance Billed 0 0 0 0 0 1,123
Group Sales Commissions Billed 0 0 2,223 11,373 0 7,268
Telephone Billed 870 1,850 995 21,365 21,150 19,820
Damages Billed 0 0 0 1,079 0 0
Other Production Billed 5,236 14,600 9,060 218,526 145,200 287,992
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 60,611 128,814 106,872 1,812,785 1,219,138 1,414,876
Advertising Expense <113> [ 20,891 513,501 157,000 260,062
Sponsorship Expenses 0 [ 0 1,653 0 1,157
Labor Wages 1,233 1,377 978 17,737 9,444 12,667
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 20,858 18,245 28,018 202,997 223,498 236,331
Stagehand Wages 17,975 46,539 45,907 436,127 415,912 375,107
Contracted Security Expense 16,163 15,920 27,674 273,423 214,040 261,152
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 23,175 18,400 30,954 258,829 246,690 255,549
Ticket Sellers Wages 0 0 439 6,183 0 5,574
Ticket Sexrvice Charge Expense 0 16,000 8,737 86,386 166,480 47,448
City Police Fire Expense 425 1,344 393 7,929 12,042 13,809
Traffic Control Expense 0 0 238 0 0 238
EMT Medical Expense 1,510 2,173 [ 34,129 34,181 26,106
Contracted Cleaning Expense 16,749 19,390 33,161 209,713 273,030 233,001
Group Sales Commissions 0 0 825 6,668 0 3,144
Allocated Telephone Expense 501 528 299 6,350 5,663 5,301
Production Expense 10,836 14,600 14,769 373,414 141,500 327,240
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 109,312 154,516 213,283 2,435,038 1,899,480 2,063,885

NET SERVICE INCOME <48,701> <25,702> <106,411> <622,253> <680,342> <649,009>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending April 30, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show 34 33 138,454 125,000 698,478 481,830
Sporting Event 8 7 45,563 43,500 364,966 322,735
Concert 14 17 137,604 137,000 1,076,450 1,075,792
Team Home Games 47 45 233,608 255,000 481,879 397,828
Other 15 9 46,174 66,000 144,691 127,840
GRAND TOTALS 118 111 601,403 626,500 2,766,464 2,406,025
As Percentage of Overall
Family Show 28.81% 29.73% 23.02% 19.95% 25.25% 20.03%
Sporting Event 6.78% 6.31% 7.58% 6.94% 13.19% 13.41%
Concert 11.86% 15.32% 22.88% 21.87% 3891% 44.71%
Team Home Games 39.83% 40.54% 38.84% 40.70% 17.42% 16.53%
Other 12.71% 8.11% 7.68% 10.53% 5.23% 5.31%

¢ %



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,734,934
1,098,477
58,673

5,892,084

<104,185>
123,243
1,268,680
3,286,711

<2,050,000>
782,308
1,061,324
1,524,002

5,892,084

==ssoesscooozn



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending April 30, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

123,184
570,729
9,044
40,726
188,557

113,684

22,901

29,652

1,098,477



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/07

----------------- CURRENT == ===~===ssomme--n momemommeemecenee e YTDmmmmmmmmmmme oo o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 56,541 59,541 52,264 601,669 595,410 579,664
Part-Time 6,617 5,833 5,704 74,034 58,330 66,810
Wages-Trade 56,746 69,232 74,317 766,355 692,320 697,493
Sales Commissions Group Sales 734 0 102 10,812 0 3,645
Auto Allowance 594 985 494 5,938 9,850 5,738
Auto Expense 300 0 300 3,000 0 3,000
Taxes & Benefits 32,656 38,187 34,403 379,508 381,870 377,891
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <37,336> <59,837> <63,096> <647,214> <598,370> <563,420>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 116,852 113,941 104,488 1,194,101 1,139,410 1,170,820
Contracted Security 20,625 19,760 18,343 204,197 197,600 194,416
Contracted Cleaning 2,507 3,250 2,175 23,209 32,500 25,654
Other Contracted Services 2,461 300 1,979 19,818 3,000 6,192
Travel & Entertainment 3,247 858 1,669 14,056 8,580 9,549
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 6,250 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 ] 3,320 11,000 2,557
Dues & Subscriptions 760 208 42 6,587 2,080 8,516
Employee Training 0 750 [ 2,264 7,500 337
Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 269 [ 0
Computer Expense 5,105 5,417 4,683 60,242 54,170 58,970
Professional Fees 4,294 2,583 1,875 30,963 25,830 20,100
Marketing & Advertising 22,889 15,000 8,534 140,917 150, 000 86,199
Box Office Expenses <6> 0 <89> <1,115> 0 <1,810>
Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 348
Trash Removal 2,293 1,500 2,470 18,878 15,000 17,309
Equipment Rental 1,320 500 1,254 15,535 5,000 12,873
Landscaping 0 483 0 3,621 4,830 2,234
Exterminating 248 300 0 2,430 3,000 2,747
Cleaning 2,250 150 0 4,900 1,500 2,650
Rental Office Equipment 0 750 0 0 7,500 0
Repairs & Maintenance 19,113 9,333 11,793 176,127 93,330 147,167
Supplies 7,225 15,758 20,805 172,512 157,580 162,125
Bank Service Charges 713 750 828 5,172 7,500 5,830
Insurance 14,190 15,179 14,597 162,993 151,790 137,688
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 3,000 0 72
Other Taxes 0 0 <35> 0 0 <261>
Printing & Stationary 178 917 0 5,603 9,170 387
Office Supplies 1,707 1,000 1,287 14,185 10,000 14,865
Postage 1,368 1,000 444 12,408 10,000 7,681
Parking Expense 2,538 2,000 2,062 25,269 20,000 21,307
Telephone Long Distance 5,498 7,000 5,830 51,407 70,000 69,781
Utilities 79,951 68,400 64,309 782,308 684,000 701,770
Base Fee 12,500 12,500 20,433 125,000 125,000 203,586
Common Area Expense 0 <2,945> <3,042> <28,805> <29,450> <33,441>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <501> <375> <299> <6,350> <3,750> <5,301>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 212,473 183,301 181,948 2,050,920 1,840,510 1,882,095
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 329,325 297,242 286,436 3,245,020 2,979,920 3,052,915

qVW



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,655,936 (601,156) 1,054,780 603,704
Benchmark 700,000 534,919
Excess 1,655,936 (601,156) 354,780 68,785

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,363,576 4,684,064 10,047,640 9,374,417

Benchmark Revenue 4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384

Revenue Excess 763,576 684,064 1,447,640 1,117,033

Incentive Fee ** 200,245 99,755 300,000 229,259
Total SMG Management Fee 350,245 249,755 600,000 719,659

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

Please note: Incentive fee is currently projected to be capped at the base fee amount. The fee will be
allocated between facilities based on the net revenue above expenses increase above the
the original budget.



Item IV.b.ii.

9:03 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
05/10/07 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2007
Apr 30, 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,299,504.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 427,413.48
Total Checking/Savings 4,726,917.58
Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating 20,019,633.85
1200 - Accounts Receivable 2,021,241.17
1300 - Prepaid Expenses 144,082.29
1600 - Advances/Deposits Recelvable -4,500,000.07
Total Other Current Assets 17,684,957.24

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures

22,411,874.82

Depreciation -41,778.69
Original Cost 322,431.00
Total Buildings & Structures 280,652.31
Equip
Depreciation -437,774.44
Original Cost 778,271.02
Total Equip 340,496.58
Vehicles 43,914.30
Total Fixed Assets 665,063.19
TOTAL ASSETS 23,076,938.01
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 182,499.45
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG 486,224.17
Total Accounts Payable 668,723.62
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses 717,173.61
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales 1,872,750.73
2220 - Advance deposits 299,103.00
2500 - Deferred facility income 744,284.74
Total Other Current Liabilities 3,633,312.08
Total Current Liabilities 4,302,035.70
Total Liabilities 4,302,035.70
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 37,035,584.45
3900 - Retained Earnings -15,526,165.80
Net Income -2,734,516.34
Total Equity 18,774,902.31
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 23,076,938.01




10:33 AM
06/08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2007
Type Date Num Name Memo
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 29 items
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6666 Priority Health
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6667 DTE Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6663 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6660 Consumers Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6661 Grand Rapids City T...
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6662 ICMA Retirement Co...
Check 3/30/2007 10169 Rich MacKeigan
Check 3/30/2007 10170 Susan M. Waddel}
Check 4/212007 EFT City of Grand Rapids NSF
Check 4/10/2007 Service Charge
Check 4/113/2007 10171 Rich MacKelgan
Check 4/13/2007 10172 Susan M. Waddell
Check 4/13/2007 10171 Rich MacKeigan
Check . 4/13/2007 10172 Susan M. Waddell
Bill Pmt -Check 41312007 6668 Action Chemical
Bilt Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6669 Consumers Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6670 Dickinson Wright PL...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6671 Grand Rapids Busin...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6672 Grand Rapids City T....
Bill Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6673 Hurst industries
Bill Pmt -Check 411312007 6674 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6675 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bil Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6677 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 4/13/2007 6676 Kent Count Dept of ...
Transfer 4/16/2007 Funds Transfer
Check 4/27/12007 10174 Susan M. Waddell
Check 4/27/2007 10173 Rich MacKeigan
Check 412712007 10174  Susan M. Waddell
Check 42712007 10173 Rich MacKelgan

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 143 items
Deposit 37302007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parking I...
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parking f...
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4272007 DeVos Piace parking r...
Deposit 4272007 DeVos Place paridng r...
Deposit 4/2/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/3/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/3/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/4/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/4/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/4/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/6/2007 DeVos Place parking T...
Deposit 44612007 DeVos Place parking ...
Deposit 4712007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit A{7/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4(7/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/7/2007 DeVos Place parking r...

cr

MMM MMM AHKIMAMRKAKRKAHKAHKXKXKX XX XK X XXX XX

MO DEIE DD DI N DI DI DX MR I XK X XX KX MK X

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Amount Balance
246,935.55
-370.42 -370.42
-1,186.60 -1,657.02
-50.00 -1,607.02
«73,796.88 -75,403.90
-17,899.80 -93,303.70
-271.40 -93,575.10
-870.67 -94,445.77
-1,496.00 -85,841.77
-9.00 -95,950.77
-455.05 -86,405.82
-177.93 -96,683.75
-960.80 -97,544.55
-870.67 -98,415.22
-1,496.00 -89,911.22
-8,188.00 -106,099.22
-43,780.68 -149,879.90
-403.00 -150,282.80
-89.00 -150,381.90
-12,834.12 -163,216.02
-2,394.00 -165,610.02
54280 -166,152.82
-100.00 -166,252.82
-282.34 -166,535.16
-145,425.05 -311,960.21
-300,000.00 -611,960.21
820.82 -612,781.03
-175.78 -612,956.81
-1,496.00 -614,452.81
-870.67 -615,323.48
-615,323.48 -615,323,48
237.00 237.00
197.00 434.00
127.00 561.00
774.00 1,335.00
1,092.00 2,427.00
390.00 2,817.00
337.50 3,154.50
201.50 3,356.00
546.00 3,802.00
234.00 4,136.00
329.00 4,465.00
446.50 4,911.50
10.00 4,921.50
31.00 4,952.50
14.00 4,966.50
46.00 5,012.50
31.00 5,043.50
18.00 5,081.50
33.00 5,094.50
30.00 5,124.50
7750 5,202.00
3.00 5,205.00
26.00 5,231.00
3250 5,263.50
36.00 5,299.50
403.00 5,702.50
312.00 6,014.50
487.00 6,501.50
149.50 6,651.00

D



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

10:33 AM
05/08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2007
Type Date Num Name Memo

Deposit 4/7/12007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/7/2007 DeVos Place parking f...
Deposit 4/8/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/8/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/8/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/912007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/9/2007 DeVos Place parking f...
Deposit 4/10/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/10/2007 . DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/10/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/10/2007 DeVos Place parking ...
Deposit 4/10/2007 DeVos Place parking ...
Deposit 4/1072007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/10/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 411172007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/11/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 411112007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/11/2007 Van Andel Arena exce...
Deposit 41112007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/11/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/11/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/12/2007 DeVos Place parldng r..
Deposit 4/12/2007 Interest

Deposit 4/12/2007 Van Ande! Arena exce...
Deposit 44122007 DeVos Place excess ¢...
Deposit 41272007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/1272007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/12/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/12/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/12/2007 DeVos Place parking T...
Deposit 4/13/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/13/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 41312007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/13/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 471412007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/14/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Depostt 41142007 DeVos Place parking ...
Depostt 4/14/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 411472007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/14/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/15/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 411512007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/16/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/16/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 441612007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/16/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/17/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/17/2007 DeVos Place parking ...
Deposit 4/47/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4117/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/17/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/18/2007 DeVos Place pariing r...
Deposit 4/18/2007 DeVos Place parking T...
Deposit 4/18/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/18/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/18/2007 Deposit

Deposit 4/19/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/19/2007 DeVos Place parking I...
Deposit 4/19/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/19/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/19/2007 DeVos Place parkingr...
Deposit 4/20/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/20/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/20/2007 DeVos Place parking T...
Deposit 4/20/2007 DeVos Place parking r...

Q
=

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><I

Amount Balance
240.50 6,891.50
539.50 7.431.00
136.50 7,567.50
377.00 7,944.50
188.50 8,133.00
355.00 8,488.00
137.00 8,625.00
474.50 9,099.50
974.00 10,073.50

18.00 10,091.50
1,022.50 11,114.00
1,014.00 12,128.00

283.00 12,411.00
133.00 12,544.00
375.00 12,918.00
208.00 13,127.00
247.00 13,374.00
500,000.00 513,374.00
146.00 513,520.00
669.50 514,189.50
203.00 514,392.50
269.50 514,662.00
1,469.06 516,131.06
100,000.00 616,131.06
250,000.00 866,131.06
257.00 866,388.08
49.00 866,437.08
188.50 866,625.56
184.50 866,810.06
545.50 867,355.56
64.00 867,419.56
625.50 868,045.08
347.50 868,392.56
22150 868,620.08
123.50 868,743.56
260.00 869,003.56
357.50 869,361.08
591.50 869,852.56
787.50 870,740.06
22750 870,967.56
217.00 871,184.56
793.00 871,977.56
73.00 872,050.56
122.00 87217256
230.00 872,402.56
317.00 872,719.56
707.50 873,427.08
96.00 873,523.06
795.50 874,318.56
398.50 874,717.06
585.00 875,302.06
21250 875,514.56
955.00 876,469.56
347.00 876,816.56
912.00 871,728,586
826.00 878,554.56
188.50 878,743.06
294.00 879,037.08
376.00 879,413.06
300.50 879,713.56

13.00 879,726.56
2,453.50 882,180.06
1,097.00 883,277.06

570.00 883,847.08
442.00 884,289.06



10:33 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

05/08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 4/20/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 835.50 885,124.56
Deposit 4/20/12007 DeVos Place parking r... X 88.00 885,212.56
Deposit 42012007 DeVos Place parking r... X 356.00 885,568.56
Deposit 472112007 DeVos Place parking r... X 2,061.50 887,630.06
Deposit 4/21/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 1,289.50 888,919.56
Deposit 412112007 DeVos Place parking f... X 1,800.50 890,720.08
Deposit 42112007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 354.50 891,074.56
Deposit 4/21/2007 DeVos Place parking T... X 643.50 891,718,06
Deposit 4/22/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 474.50 892,189.56
Deposit 4222007 DeVos Place parkingr... X "117.00 892,306.56
Deposit 4{22/2007 DeVos Place parking ... X 558.50 892,865.06
Deposit 47222007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 810.00 893,684.06
Deposit 4/22/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 143.00 893,827.08
Deposit 4/22/2007 DeVos Place parking ... X 1,322.00 895,149.06
Deposit 4/23/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 68.00 895,217.08
Deposit 4/23/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 57450 895,791.56
Deposit 4232007 DeVos Place parking r... X 11050 895,902.08
Deposit 4/23/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 41.00 895,943.06
Deposit 4/2312007 DeVos Place parking f... X 114.50 896,057.56
Deposit 4/24/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 67.00 896,124.56
Deposit 4/24/2007 DeVos Place parking ... X 102.50 896,227.06
Deposit 442412007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 552.00 898,779.08
Deposit 412412007 DeVos Place parking 1... X 156.00 896,935.08
Deposit 4/24/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 494.00 897,420.08
Deposit 412412007 DeVos Place parking r... X 1,205.50 898,634.56
Deposit 4/25/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 938.00 899,572.56
Deposit 4/25/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 680.50 900,263.06
Deposit 4/25/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 207.50 900,470.56
Deposit 4/25/2007 DeVos Place parking ... X 949.00 801,419.56
Deposit 4/25/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 260.00 801,679.56
Deposit 47252007 DeVos Place parking r... X 1,134.00 802,813.56
Deposit 4/26/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 804.00 803,61756
Deposit 4/26/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 18.00 903,635.56
Deposit 412612007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 1,030.00 904,665.56
Deposit 412612007 DeVos Piace parkingr... X 424.50 905,090.06
Deposit 4/26/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 442.00 905,532.06
Deposit 4126/2007 DeVos Place parking ... X 781.50 906,313.56
Deposit 4/26/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 340.00 908,653.56
Deposit 4/2612007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 402.50 907,056.06
Deposit 4/27/2007 DeVos Place paridngr... X 477.00 907,533.08
Deposit 4/27/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 60.00 807,593.06
Deposit 4/27/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 325.00 907,918.06
Deposit 42712007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 743.00 908,661.06
Deposit 4/27/2007 DeVos Place paridngr... X 36.50 908,697.56
Deposit 4/27/2007 DeVos Place parking r... X 1.00 908,698.56
Deposit 4/28/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 26.00 908,724.56
Deposit 4/28/2007 DeVos Place pariingr... X 119.50 908,844.08
Deposit 4/28/2007 DeVos Place parkingr... X 39.00 908,883.06
Deposit 4/30/2007 Van Andel Arena land i... X 13,461.00 922,344.06

Total Deposits and Credits 922,344.08 922,344.06
Total Cleared Transactions 307,020.58 307,020.58
Cleared Balance 307,020.58 553,956.13



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

10:33 AM
06/08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 04/30/2007
Type Date Num Name Memo
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
Bilt Pmt -Check 4/28/2005 6112 Priority Health
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6701 Priority Health
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6702 Stafford-Smith, Inc.
Bilt Pmt -Check 412612007 6703 Team Spirit & Corpo...
Bilf Pmt ~Check 41262007 6704 Tele-Rad, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6705 Corporate Sound
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6700 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6699 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6698 Hurst Industries
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6697 Grand Rapids City T...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6696 Gordon Food Servic...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6695 East Bay Restaurant...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6694 DTE Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6693 Custer Workplace In...
Bill Pmt -Check 4/26/2007 6692 Consumers Energy
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Sales Reteipt 9/14/2006 Grand Action Comm...
Deposit 4/30/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 4/30/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 04/30/2007
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 24 items
Deposit 51112007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5112007 DeVos Place parking f...
Deposit 5/1/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/1/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit §/1/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/2/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/2/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit §/2/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/2/2007 DeVos Place parking I...
Deposit 5/2/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/3/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/3/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/4/2007 DeVos Place parking f...
Deposit 5/4f2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/4/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/4r2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit §/412007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/5/2007 DeVos Place parking ...
Deposit 5/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit §/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/5/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/6/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Deposit 5/8/2007 DeVos Place parking r...
Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions
Ending Balance

Amount Balance
-398.73 -398.73
-370.42 -769.15
-582.80 -1,352.05

-1,424.00 -2,776.05
-2,963.54 5,739.59
-10,550.83 -16,280.42
-50.00 -16,340.42
-271.40 -16,611.82
-1,012.42 -17,624.24
-189.27 -17,813.51
-1,824.15 -19,637.66
-10,394.26 -30,031.92
-861.35 -30,893.27
-26,347.33 -57,240.60
-69,478.55 -126,7119.15
-126,719.15 -126,719.15
0.00 0.00
81.00 81.00
95.50 176.50
17650 176.50
-126,542.65 -126,542.65
180,477.93 427,413.48
312.00 31200
283.00 595.00
206.50 801.50
129.50 931.00
66.00 997.00
179.00 1,176.00
104.50 1,280.50
71.50 1,352.00
22.00 1,374.00
43.50 1,417.50
124.00 1,541.50
76.00 1,617.50
350.00 1,867.50
59.00 2,026.50
146.00 2,172.50
277.50 2,450.00
312.00 2,762.00
429.00 3,191.00
188.50 3,379.50
122.00 3,501.50
126.50 3,628.00
286.00 3,914.00
32.50 3,946.50
26.00 3,972.50
3,972.50 3,972.50
397250 397250
184,460.43 431,386.98




10:37 AM
05/08/07

Reconciliation Detail

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 03/31/2007

Type Date

Num

Name . Memo

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
3/1/2007

Total Deposits and Credits

Deposit

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2007

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
4/16/2007

Total Deposits and Credits

Transfer

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Interest

Funds Transfer

or

Amount Balance

19,643,132.55

76,501.30 76,501.30
76,501.30 76,501.30
76,501.30 76,501.30
76,501.30 19,719,633.85
76,501.30 19,719,633.85
300,000.00 300,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
376,601.30 20,019,633.86




20T3uy

A9 QaLSOd

6

NI

S8 EE9'6TIL'6T

JONY'IVE XTIVAd FOVIIAY

0€°T0S’'9L 0€°TOS'9L TYIOL
0€°T0S‘9L 0 0E"TOS'9L 1 €
ovoowe zaw moowe on moowe oN  maxz
smmesmse-- SNOIIDAQEQ---- =-=-------=- SNOILIAQY------
Q0D FIAL X9 dVYOHY
0S:2T:9T L0/92/¢€0 S8 €€9'6TL'6T 0E"TOS’'9L INIddv € LO/TO/€0
SS°ZET'EF9’6T
aILsS0d FWIL FONVIVE SNOILOAAZd SNOILIAAY F0¥NOS AL gIva
€I6€T TZZ TOLO :HHEWAN ONIIVEHJO-YYD : dNAd

LO/T€/€0 HONOYHIL LO/TO/€0
JIOAIT ANNS

goNd LNIM 40 ALNNOD

TT:ET LO/LT/%O

‘NDY
*L4dat



9:16 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

05/10/07 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2006 through April 2007
Jul ‘06 - Apr 07
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 - Interest on Investments 726,492.86
4540 - Land Lease 128,793.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 705,000.34
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00
Total Income 1,576,656.20
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,177.07
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34
Total 6000 - Professional Services 44,523.41
6060 - Other Contractual Services 20,009.18
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39
6068 - Parking Management 215,419.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 464.05
6020 - Computer Services 299.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,196.86
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46
6120 - Supplies 5,430.82
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 30,097.19
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,388,577.48
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 49,328.69
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 981,201.57
6310 - Natural Gas 10,485.60
6320 - Steam 1,078,481.02
6340 - Water & Sewer 85,190.79
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 2,155,358.98
6500 - DID Assessment 50,298.90
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 68,174.76
8030 - Employee Benefits 17,388.56
Total 8000 - Personal Services 85,563.32
Total Expense ] 4,311,172.54

Net Income -2,734,516.34




9:11 AM
05/10/07
Accrual Basis

Income
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services

6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services

6040 - Legal Services
Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services

6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability

6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies
6140 - Printing and Binding

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects

6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits
Total 8000 - Personal Services

Total Expense

Net iIncome

July 2006 through April 2007

Admin & Capital Replacement

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Profit & Loss by Fund

(Operations) TOTAL
0.00 0.00
726,492.86 726,492.86
128,793.00 128,793.00
705,000.34 705,000.34
16,370.00 16,370.00
1,5676,656.20 1,576,656.20
24,177.07 24,177.07
20,346.34 20,346.34
44,523.41 44,523.41
20,009.18 20,009.18
42,737.39 42,737.39
215,419.00 215,419.00
464.05 464.05
299.00 299.00
19,196.86 19,196.86
236.46 236.46
5,430.82 5,430.82
4,470.00 4,470.00
30,097.19 30,097.19
1,388,577.48 1,388,577.48
49,328.69 49,328.69
981,201.57 981,201.57
10,485.60 10,485.60
1,078,481.02 1,078,481.02
85,190.79 85,190.79
2,155,358.98 2,155,358.98
50,298.90 50,298.90
229,259.00 229,259.00
68,174.76 68,174.76
17,388.56 17,388.56
85,563.32 85,563.32
4,311,172.54 4,311,172.54
-2,734,516.34 -2,734,516.34




9:13 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
0510107 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis July 2006 through April 2007

Jut *06 - Apr 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 © Interest on Investments 726,492.86 654,170.00 72,322.86 111.1%
4540 - Land Lease 128,793.00 128,830.00 -37.00 100.0%
4545 - Parking Revenues 705,000.34 612,140.00 92,860.34 115.2%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue ) 16,370.00 12,500.00 3,870.00 131.0%
Total Income 1,576,656.20 1,407,640.00 169,016.20 112.0%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,177.07 21,670.00 2,507.07 111.6%
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34 25,000.00 -4,653.66 81.4%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 44,523.41 46,670.00 -2,146.59 95.4%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 20,009.18 50,000.00 -29,990.82 40.0%
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39 66,670.00 -23,932.61 64.1%
6068 - Parking Management 215,419.00 281,030.00 -65,611.00 76.7%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 464.05
6020 - Computer Services 299.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,196.86 16,670.00 2,526.86 115.2%
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 3,330.00 -3,093.54 7.1%
6120 - Supplies 5,430.82 8,330.00 -2,899.18 65.2%
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00
Total 6400 - Other Supplies & Expenses 30,097.19 28,330.00 1,767.19 106.2%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,388,577.48 905,000.00 483,577.48 153.4%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 49,328.69
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 981,201.57 995,000.00 -13,798.43 98.6%
6310 - Natural Gas 10,485.60 15,000.00 -4,514.40 69.9%
6320 - Steam 1,078,481.02 924,580.00 153,901.02 116.6%
6340 - Water & Sewer 85,180.79 10,320.00 74,870.79 825.5%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 2,165,358.98 1,944,900.00 210,458.98 110.8%
6500 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 41,380.00 8,918.90 121.6%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 68,174.76 49,000.00 19,174.76 139.1%
8030 - Employee Benefits 17,388.56 17,560.00 -171.44 99.0%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 85,563.32 66,560.00 19,003.32 128.6%
Total Expense 4,311,172.54 3,430,540.00 880,632.54 125.7%
Net Income -2,734,516.34 -2,022,900.00 -711,616.34 135.2%

-10-



9:14 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
05110/07 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis July 2006 through April 2007

Jul'06 - Apr 07 Jul '05 - Apr 06 $ Change % Change
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4500 - Interest on Investments 726,492.86 566,147.51 160,345.35 28.3%
4540 - Land Lease 128,793.00 115,220.00 13,573.00 11.8%
4545 - Parking Revenues 705,000.34 642,564.15 62,436.19 9.7%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 63,236.74 -46,866.74 -74.1%
Total Income 1,576,656.20 1,387,168.40 189,487.80 13.7%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,177.07 36,760.79 -12,583.72 -34.2%
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34 28,887.38 -8,541.04 -29.6%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 44,523.41 65,648.17 -21,124.76 -32.2%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 20,009.18 7,497.35 12,511.83 166.9%
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39 50,926.94 -8,189.55 -16.1%
6068 - Parking Management 215,419.00 231,672.40 -16,253.40 -7.0%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 464.05 -10.00 474.05 4,740.5%
6020 - Computer Services 299.00 249.95 49.05 19.6%
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,1986.86 16,730.00 2,466.86 14.8%
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 1,538.08 -1,301.62 -84.6%
6120 - Supplies 5,430.82 2,034.70 3,396.12 166.9%
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00 0.00 4,470.00 100.0%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 30,097.19 20,542.73 9,664.46 46.5%
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 0.00 27,306.25 -27,308.25 -100.0%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,388,577.48 1,704,781.05 -316,203.57 -18.6%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 49,328.69 0.00 49,328.69 100.0%
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 981,201.57 926,207.80 54,993.77 5.9%
6310 - Natural Gas 10,485.60 22,949.76 -12,464.16 -54.3%
6320 - Steam 1,078,481.02 992,949.84 85,531.18 8.6%
6340 - Water & Sewer 85,190.79 99,609.35 -14,418.56 -14.5%
Total 6300 - Utllities Expense 2,155,358.98 2,041,716.76 113,642.23 5.6%
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 0.00 750.00 -750.00 -100.0%
6500 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 0.00 50,298.90 100.0%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00 194,533.00 34,726.00 17.9%
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 68,174.76 23,808.10 44,366.66 188.4%
8030 - Employee Benefits 17,388.56 15,418.67 1,969.89 12.8%
Total 8000 - Personat Services 856,563.32 39,226.77 46,336.55 118.1%
Total Expense 4,311,172.54 4,384,601.41 -73,428.87 1.7%
Net Income -2,734,516.34 -2,997,433.01 262,916.67 8.8%

-11~



VAN ANDEL ARENA

FOOD & BEVERAGE REVENUE & COMMISSIONS

FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2007

MONTH
Concession Events

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

YEAR TO DATE
Concession Events

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

Item I'V.b.iii.

MONTHLY EVENTS - PER CAP COMPARISON

Griffins - Games 39-40
Rampage - Games 3-4
Griffins - Playoff A-C

Griffins Season
Rampage Season
Total Family Shows
Total Sporting Events
Total Concerts

April April April
Actual Budget Prior Year
212,907 206,000 292,147
(100,066) (96,820) (148,437)
(55,103) (53,400) (65,103)
57,738 55,780 78,607
54,569 48,100 65,339
(46,617) (38,721) (54,306)
(3,148) (5,032) (6,334)
4,804 4,347 4,699
62,542 60,127 83,306
(1,650)
60,892 60,127 83,306
YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
2,647,167 2,525,300 2,418,645
(1,244,168) (1,250,491) (1,226,139)
(278,026) (262,400) (314,571)
1,124,973 1,012,409 877,935
689,885 579,600 619,007
(552,299) (444,850) (513,659)
(34,726) (60,947) (36,293)
102,860 73,803 69,055
1,227,833 1,086,212 946,990
(18,459)
1,209,375 1,086,212 946,990
Previous Visit Current Year Percentage Change
$5.12 $4.84 -5.47%
$5.67 $6.20 9.35%
$5.83 $5.54 -4.97%
$s5.21 $5.01 -3.84%
$5.60 $6.03 7.68%
$3.34 $3.44 3.02%
$4.95 $5.03 1.52%
$5.37 $5.07 -5.65%



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Lead Income Statement
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

FY 2008 FY 2007
BUDGET EST/ACT VAR.

EVENT DAYS/PERFORMANCES 639 648 . (9) Larger events replacing multiple smaller
ATTENDANCE 715,350 647,908 67,442

DIRECT EVENT INCOME

RENT 2,687,125 2,687,125
SERVICE INCOME (203,266) (203,266)
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 2,483,859 2,419,774 64,085

ANCILLARY INCOME

CONCESSIONS 121,659 121,659
CATERING 673,399 673,399
NOVELTY 12,351 12,351
DECORATOR 372,479 372,479
ELECTRICAL 406,151 406,151
AUDIONISUAL 312,051 312,051
EQUIPMENT 150,337 150,337
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 2,048,427 2,035,911 12,516
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 4,532,286 4,455,685 76,601

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

INTEREST INCOME 42,000 42,000
TICKET INCENTIVES 130,000 130,000
PREMIUM SEATING 45,000 45,000
OTHER INCOME 12,000 12,000
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 229,000 228,379 621
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 4,761,286 4,684,064 77,222 Highest Budgeted Revenue of any F/Y

INDIRECT EXPENSES

EXECUTIVE 166,596 158,092 (8,504)
FINANCE 208,548 212,248 3,700
MARKETING 104,657 75,719 (28,938)
SALES 248,723 244,732 (3,991)
OPERATIONS 1,374,600 1,332,460 (42,140)
EVENT SERVICES 918,447 934,379 15,932
BOX OFFICE 77,626 84,817 7,191
OVERHEAD 2,216,773 2,242,773 26,000
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 5,315,970 5,285,220 (30,750)

NET FACILITY INCOME (LOSS) (554,684) (601,156) 46,472



SMG - DeVeos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

2008 EVENT EVENT

NO of INCOME INCOME VARIANCE
EXHIBITION HALLS Events FY 2008 FY 2007
Agriculture & Farming 4 24,001 34,752 (10,751)
Animals 4 101,992 101,992 |Rabbit Breeders - This and other new events
Apparel - - 39,288 (39,288} |based on averages.
Assoclations 17 215,187 48,094 167,093
Automotive & Trucking 2 30,381 32,050 {1,669)
Banking 3 26,122 26,122
Beauty & Hair Care 3 57,494 59,932 (2,438)
Bullding & Construction 4 36,898 32,138 4,762
Business 3 21,440 45,563 (24,113)
Ceramics & Glass 2 7,288 7,268
China & Glassware 3 21,862 21,862
Dental 4 65,047 20,867 44,180
Education 28 329,108 383,841 (54,7386)
Engineering 3 58,128 58,128
Fishing - - 21,846 (21,846)
Floriculture & Horticulture 8 119,201 99,670 19,631
Food Processing & Distribution 8 164,916 245,733 (80,817)
Funeral Indusrty 2 14,443 14,443
Govemment 9 99,567 68,274 41,293
fnsurance 1 10,489 10,605 {116)
Landscaping & Gardening ] 105,424 149,844 (44,420)
Libraries - - -
Medical & Health Care 9 64,089 82,316 (18,227)
Motorcycles 1 2,379 2,379
Music 3 27,247 27,247
Pharmaceuticals - - -
Petroloum & Gas 3 32,482 36,378 (3,896),
|Police - - 30,950 (30,950)
Political - - 17,868 (17,868)
Radio, TV, & Cable 2 21,174 21,174
Real Estate 1 2,550 22,311 (19,761)
Rellglous 8 69,908 15,168 44,741
Safety - - 53,939 (63,939)
Sclence - - 16,984 (16,984)
Toys & Hobbles - - 76,926 (76,926)
Transportation 4 66,591 66,591
Water - - 10,837 (10,837)
Woodworking 2 154,015 164,015 {Woodworkers event
Misc Tradeshows 9 68,347 156,664 (87,307)
TOTAL CONVENTIONS/TRADESHOWS 1563 2,007,744 1,801,710 206,034 11.44% Increase over fiy 2007
Sports 8 51,719 57,984 (8,245)
Automotive & Trucking 5 182,992 177,369 5,633
Boat Show 5 142,877 145,236 {2,359)
Craft Show/Sale 4 14,974 14,466 518
Custom Car Show 3 38,407 36,938 1,469
Education 3 13,153 12,141 1,012
Golf Show 3 38,342 38,250 92
Motorcycles 2 22,733 21,982 751
Music 2 10,323 26,146 (15,823)
Real Estate 3 52,336 38,835 13,500
Recreational Vehicles 4 104,454 103,782 672
Sporting Goods & Recreation 4 105,721 110,600 {4,879)
Wedding Shows 5 41,885 38,023 3,862
Women 3 44,215 53,865 (9,650)
Misc. Public Shows 14 86,901 114,019 (27,118)
Home & Garden 4 98,694 109,317 {10,623)
TOTAL PUBLIC SHOWS 72 1,049,725 1,098,913 (49,188)|Potentlal upside based on weather effect this

year
| TOTAL - EXHIBITION HALL 225 | 3,067,469 | 2,900,623 | 156,346 |




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Raplds - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Event Summary

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

ts, could be spread out above

Non budgeted events, could be spread out above

Both Opera and BTG will be revised before

2008 EVENT EVENT
NO of INCOME INCOME VARIANCE
NON-EXHIBITION HALLS Events FY 2008 FY 2007
Testing 2 2,131 2,134 (3)
Banquets under 1,000 2 1,951 27,800 (25,849)
Graduation/C 1 4,435 14,276 (9,840)
Corporate 1 97,710 92,098 5,614
Seminars/Amway 18 80,002 88,337 {8,3385)
Dances - College 1 6,163 14,090 (7,927)
Dances - High Schoot 1 1,479 11,014 {9,535)
{Seminars & Meetings 167 224,514 249,730 (25,216)
Weddings 1 2,341 9,240 (6,898)
Ballroom Banquet - Large 2 18,668 35,633 (16,965)
Ballroom Banquet - Small 75 400,125 265,053 136,072
TOTAL BALROOM/MEETING ROOM/MISC. 268 839,619 809,402 30,117
Grand Rapids Ballet 20 93,138 90,911 2,227
Opera Grand Raplds 6 34,690 49,463 {14,873)
Broadway Theatre Bulld 40 112,700 175,032 {62,332)
{Grand Raplds Symphony 88 242,321 231,610 10,811
Miscellaneous DeVos Performance Hall 25 162,548 198,744 {46,196)
TOTAL - DE VOS PERFORMANCE HALL 146 635,298 745,660 {110,362)
| TOTAL - NON-EXHIBITION HALLS 414 | 1,474,817 | 1,555,062 | (80,245)|
{TOTAL - ALL BUILDINGS 839 | 4,632,286 | 4,455,685 | 76,601 |

req for final approval

ing busy non ivity, but at

a lower per show average.



SMG - DeVos Place (Grand Center)

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2008 F/Y 2007 Yariance

Salaries - Full Time 1,510,343 1,499,715 (10,628)
Salaries Part Time 1,000,765 1,064,549 63,784
Auto Allowance 27,250 27,250 -
Payroll Taxes 259,536 269,326 9,790
Employee Benefits 223,071 209,882 (13,189)
Pension 60,855 53,735 (7,120)
Union Expenses 86,130 88,693 2,563
Allocated Salaries (1,357,513) (1,450,356) (92,843)

Total Labor Costs 1,810,437 1,762,794 (47,643)
Contracted Security 252,000 290,351 38,351
Meetings 32,000 28,699 (3,301)
Meals & Entertainment 14,500 16,936 2,436
Dues & Subscriptions 3,600 3,976 376
Professional Fees 36,500 38,267 1,767
Employee Training 10,000 10,632 632
Printing 15,600 14,896 (704)
Advertising 60,000 38,457 (21,543)
Trash Removal 30,000 32,462 2,462
Landscaping 10,000 11,279 1,279
Armored Services 2,400 2,408 8
Exterminating 78,660 33,077 (45,583)
Cleaning 41,000 16,020 (24,980)
Repairs & Maintenance 517,500 446,875 (70,625)
Supplies 179,000 290,595 111,595
Corporate Travel 5,000 - (5,000)
Computer Expenses 75,000 62,668 (12,332)
Equipment Rental 12,000 3,768 (8,232)
Bank Service Charges 18,000 19,742 1,742
General Liability Insurance 102,273 103,686 1,413
Property Insurance 121,000 115,214 (5,786)
Insurance Expense 42,000 42917 917
Printing & Stationary 11,000 8,124 (2,876)
Office Supplies 9,000 18,029 9,029
Postage 5,000 3,371 (1,629)
Parking Expense 18,000 20,857 2,857
Telephone 72,000 90,608 18,608
Utilities 1,601,200 1,621,830 20,630
Management Fee 153,300 150,000 (3,300)
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (22,000) (13,318) 8,682
Total Materials & Service 3,505,533 3,522,426 16,893
Total Indirect Expenses 5,315,970 5,285,220 (30,750)

Stagehands - Theater driven labor

Allocation to both VAA and Events

Flowing more security through event v indirect

Timing may move some expense to c/y

Timing may move some expense to c/y
Additional maintenance agreements

Amount will be reevaluated before final approval

Shared w/ VAA -



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG - Van Andel Arena

Budget Highlights
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

FY 2008

FY 2007

BUDGET EST/ACT

VAR.

EVENT DAYS/PERFORMANCES 116 123 (7) drop in all area's other than concerts
ATTENDANCE 666,500 667,055 (555) family shows, sports, miscellaneous
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENT 1,839,400 1,839,400
SERVICE INCOME (655,469) (655,469)
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 1,183,931 1,469,361 (285,430)
ANCILLARY INCOME
CONCESSIONS 1,157,400 1,157,400
CATERING 127,087 127,087
NOVELTIES 251,005 251,005
VIDEO BOARD 31,812 31,812
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 1,567,304 1,566,229 1,075
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 2,751,235 3,035,590 (284,355)
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
LUXURY SEATING 1,150,000 1,150,000
PERMANENT ADVERTISING 610,000 610,000
INTEREST INCOME 105,000 105,000
TICKET INCENTIVES 480,000 480,000
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 50,000 50,000
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 2,395,000 2,295474 99,526
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 5,146,235 5,331,064 (184,829) Highest budgeted revenue in VAA history
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 146,498 149,888 3,390
FINANCE 204,274 197,764 (6,510)
MARKETING 282,151 282,139 (12)
OPERATIONS 1,487,583 1,471,127 (16,456)
BOX OFFICE 119,613 129,352 9,739
LUXURY SEATING 117,298 115,136 (2,162)
SKYWALK 39,856 41,309 1,453
OVERHEAD 1,378,745 1,320,925 (57,820)
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 3,776,018 3,707,640 (68,378)
NET FACILITY INCOME (LOSS) 1,370,217 1,623,424

(253,207) \(



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Event Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

2008 EVENT EVENT
NO of INCOME INCOME VARIANCE
EVENT TYPE Events FY 2008 FY 2007
Griffins Regular Season 40 408,880 434,682 (25,802)
Griffins Playoffs - - -
Rampage Regular S 8 19,404 18,387 1,017
NCAA Hockey Tournament - - 107,094 (107,094)
NBA Preseason 1 62,310 61,673 637
WNBA - - 20,583 {(20,583)
Professional Wrestling 1 37,641 44,355 (6,814)
Tennis - - 34,698 (34,698)
High School Basketball 1 14,660 20,735 (6,075)
College Basketball 1 55,370 75,828 (20,458)
TOTAL SPORTS 52 598,165 818,035 (219,870)
Ringling Brothers 8 41,848 36,367 5,481
Harlem Globetrotters 1 49,265 64,699 (5.434)
Disney on [ce 4 68,453 58,186 10,267
Stars on lce 1 36,542 34,924 1,618
Monster Trucks 4 96,360 103,474 (7,114)
Bulls and Broncs Rodeo 2 40,350 - 40,350
Arenacross 3 59,516 58,628 888
Freestyle Motocross 2 33,893 61,621 (27,728)
|Professional Bull Riders 2 56,832 114,506 (57,674)
Miscell Family Show 6 113,760 176,073 (62,313)
TOTAL FAMILY SHOWS 33 596,819 698,478 (101,659)
Rock 22 1,498,193 1,240,457 257,736
Country - - 27,299 (27,299)
Christian - - 76,291 (76,291)
TOTAL CONCERTS 22 1,498,193 1,344,047 154,146
College Graduation 8 49,376 61,032 (1,656)
Promise Keepers - - 67,285 (67,285)
Miscellaneous 1 8,682 56,713 (48,031)
TOTAL MISCELLANOUS 9 58,058 175,030 (116,972)
|GRAND TOTAL 116 2,751,235 3,035,590 (284,355} |

Back in fiy 2009

Overall family shows were up over last year,
have seen cyclical business thus the drop.

cly sales much higher than past years
cly sales much higher than past years

Very successful current year per show
average. Calling for historically consistent
actlvity at a per concert drop, but overall
increase.



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

(29,883) Inflationary Increase

Budget Estimate
E/Y 2008 E/Y 2007 Variance
Salaries 1,215,682 1,230,362 14,680
Salaries Part - Time 455,000 505,693 50,693
Auto Allowance 11,825 10,725 (1,100)
Payroll Taxes 178,346 187,587 9,241
Employee Benefits 205,525 194,138 (11,387)
Pension 47,306 35,546 (11,760)
Union Expenses 50,000 38,140 (11,860)
Allocated Salaries (708,267) (776,657) (68,390)
Total Labor Costs 1,455,417 1,425,534

Contracted Security 252,000 245,036 (6,964)
Contracted Cleaning 30,000 29,151 (849)
Meetings 11,700 4,530 (7,170)
Meals & Entertainment 10,300 9,772 (528)
Dues & Subscriptions 2,500 7,435 4,935
Professional Fees 31,000 36,752 5,752
Employee Training 9,000 4,930 (4,070)
Printing 22,000 18,068 (3,932)
Advertising 85,000 86,640 1,640
Trash Removal 18,000 22,654 4,654
Landscaping 5,800 4,345 (1,455)
Armored Services 3,600 3,924 324
Exterminating 3,600 2,916 (684)
Cleaning 10,800 6,872 (3,928)
Repairs & Maintenance 194,000 188,168 (5,832)
Supplies 204,100 200,545 (3,555)
Corporate Travel 7,500 3,469 (4,031)
Computer Expenses 65,000 72,290 7,290
Marketing Fund 38,000 45,652 7,652
Equipment Rental 15,000 18,642 3,642
Bank Service Charges 9,000 6,206 (2,794)
General Liability Insurance 105,313 105,669 356
Property Insurance 32,000 30,569 (1,431)
Insurance Expense 43,132 43,507 375
Printing & Stationary 11,000 5,704 (5,296)
Office Supplies 12,000 16,814 4,814
Postage 12,000 12,144 144
Parking Expense 24,000 26,823 2,823
Telephone 84,000 57,785 (26,215)
Utilities 855,800 854,660 (1,140)
Management Fee 153,300 150,000 (3,300)
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Amortization 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (39,844) (39,566) 278

Total Materials & Service 2,320,601 2,282,106 (38,495)
Total Indirect Expenses 3,776,018 3,707,640 (68,378)

Share w/ DVP - Numbers may shift



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

F/Y 2007 F/Y 2008

Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 033 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4.00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/IT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2929  33.71 63.00 29.46 3454 64.00 1.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined

revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive

fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee. Benchmark shall increase overall by

$100,000 per year.

SMQG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue

above Expenses for the facilities exceeds $700,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2008 compared to the

expected fee for F/Y 2007.
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,370,217 (554,684) 815,533 1,022,268
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,370,217 (554,684) 115,533 322,268
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,146,235 4,761,286 9,907,521 10,015,128
Benchmark Revenue 8,700,000 8,600,000
Projected Revenue Increase 1,207,521 1,117,033
Increase below $500,000 25% 500,000 125,000 -
Increase above $500,000 30% 707,521 212,256 -
Total Incentive Fee 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 153,300 153,300 613,200 600,000




Item IV.b.iv.

DE VOS PLACE

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

***DRAFT - 5/11/07 - INFORMATION ONLY***
DOES NOT INCLUDE APRIL ROLL

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

SMe>

An SMG Managed Facllity




vy (951'109)  (b89'vSS)  (LeL'le2)  (60S'ZSL)  sse2'sl orL'es 5112 (0s0'08)  (261'c9) 068'86 zL9'0LL 185'8S (Lic'ocl)  (ee8'el2)
(0s2'0¢) 022'682'SC  0/6'GLE'S  LES'99  688'L6E  60L'VSP  698'68F  69E'LSS  688'26v  68€'l6v  688'6¥v  68Z'8ZF  60P'LOF  688'G8E  609'L0%
000'92 €2.°Tv2'c  €41912C v8LZLL  662EFL  66CLLL  66CLvC  66L'G6C  662'6VC  66.'96C  66Z'L0Z  669'6LL  6650EL  662'0CL  66Z'6T
1612 18'v8 929'LL 297’9 69’9 694’9 69%'9 89v'9 69v'9 69v'9 69’9 699’9 691'9 6979 69¥'9
zee'st 6.E'vE6 op'8L6 6.2'9L 882'9.L 882'9. 882'9L 882'6L 882'9L 882'9L 88Z'0L 882'9.L 882'9.L 882'9L 882'0L
(ovL'zy) 0S¥'ZEC’L  009'pZE'L  OZL'SOL  OZL'SOL  Ove'sSL  0ZL'SOL  OZL'6OL  OZL'SOL  OZh'ZLL  OzZL'sOL  OZL'sOL  oOve'ZZl  oOcZi'eek  ove'szl
(Le6'c) zeL'vbe czlL'eve sLL'oz 822'0Z 8z.'0z 821'0Z 82.'02 822'0Z 82.'0Z 822'02 8z2L'02 82202 8zZ1'0Z 821'0Z
(8c6'82) 6L2'6L 189'v01 sLL's wzL's zzL's zel's 2eL'e 2el's zzL'e zzl's 2TL'8 zeL's zL'e zel's
00.'c 8¥e'zIe 8v5'80C 6.€'L) 6.8'L) 68'L) 6.€'LL 6.£'2) 8.e'L 6.€'LL 6.€'L} 6.8'L} 6.8'L) 6LE'L)L 6LE'LL
(vos'e) T60'851 965'991 zi8'EL ¥89°'cL v8s'cl y88'clL v88'cl ves'cl pes'cl vss'cl p88'clL ¥88'cl ¥88'€lL veg'cl
zeTLL v90'p89'y  982°L9.'v  009'vEL  08E'PEZ  POE'TLy  SE0'€LS  9v8'S8.S  6€8'l0F  l6L'vEP  6.1'8bS 106'86S  066'6SP  8.6'sse  £22'22L
129 6.£'822 000'622 €80'61 £80'6L £80'61 £80'61 £80'61 £80'6} £80'61 £80'61 £80'61 £80'6L €80'61 £80°61
000zt 000'ZL 000'L 000'L 000'tL 000'L 000} 000'L 000'L 000's 000°L 000t 000'} 000t
000°'SP 000'st 0sL's osL's 0s.'t 0si's 0S.'s 0sl'e 0sL'e 0s'e 0sl'e 0sl'e 0s.'e 0sL't
000'0EL 000'0EL ££8'0L ££8'01 ££8'0L €£8'0L gea'ol ££8°0L ££8'0l £c8'0L ££8'0L ££8'01 ££8°04 ££8'0L
0002y 000°Zy 00s'c 00s'c 00s'c 00S'c 00s's 00s'e 00s's 00s'e 00S'e 00s's 00s'e 00S'S
109'9L 689'Ssh'y  982'7eS'vy  LIS'SLL /62'Sle 182'eSy  256'66S  £92'666  96.'88€  PLL'SLP  969'62¢  8I8'6LS  L06'0vP  G6¥'9EZ  069'tOL
o1L5'ZL LLE'SE0'C  lzv'epo'c  Zlg'ee ovi'sL vee'soz  6.6'102  €1L'€ZC  OVZ'lEL 190622 1sT's62  089'lbC  lll'vzez  2TeB'veZL  ZlL'0S
LEE'0SL L£8°051 ost'y 1EL'S ove'si €EL'SL 668'CL L18'8 L8612 2ee'oz 689'61 £85'cL 0st'e 9.0'C
150'2LE 150'ZLE 962'Z seL'cl 166'LE svs'e esZ'vL ose'sl 0vZ'0€ $08'sS $88'st sLv'Le 9/6'Le pss's
151'90% 151'90p 99 TL9'L1 895'L¥ ¥59'zy EATN 1 964'62 €8l'op Sri'89 zie'os psL'op oLs've 1¥9'6
6L¥'2LE eLv'zLe 00¥ 989'6 $v9'8z 2£0'8E 9c6'28 9€.'2¢ 08Z'2L 9zs'st 056'61 £91°'6E ¥86'SL ocL'L
Lse'zL 15821 szZ1L 1e2'L 9/L'L 669'L ocv'L 665 eeL'L zz9'L v12'L bLL'L 74} bl
66£'€L9 66€'€/9 25¥'02 2.8'92 1691 L88'sY geg'le 618'E 05'vLL  20L'T6 8/9'vL €16'€6 e’y 825'12
859'LZ1 659'LZL 622's T 4r4 LLL'8 sli'se £28'SE 1zp'ol gLL'e o0zv'L T6E'T yLLT G.6 £90'}
$80'v9 PLL6LY'T  6S8'€8Y'Z  S06'L8 ISL'o¥L  /88'/pZ  €/€'Z6E  060'96€  9LE'ISZ  €60'98L  SkY'vEZ  8EL'ZTLZ 06L'9L €€9'LLL  8IS'eS
(992'€02) (992'¢02)  (020'tL)  (e6E'D) zio's (2oo'sz)  (059'8) (6oe's2)  (L69'6) (s0s'22) (296'ze)  (ss0'92)  (266°22)  (L09'9)
521'289'C STL'/89'T  6.6'C6 0ss'vbl  S/8'vbPZ  G/E'08€  00L'¥YE  S28'6.Z  0SL'G6L  0S6'L9Z  OOL'SOE  Gl2TYC  SZO'PEL  SZL'09
Zrv'L9 806'LY9 0SE'SLL 5.8'le 006'9S 612'sS 059'20L  0S0'ZLL  00L'29 669'25 00£'L9 0.2'29 0s€'89 055'v2 S8'%L
(6) 819 6€9 6l €5 85 7] (1] 44 s 8L 8L G9 9e :74
HVA OviiS3 1I3oang NAP AV ¥dv dvW g3d NVF 030 AON 100 d3s onvy ane
200Z A4 8002 Ad

(SSOT) IWOINI ALNIOVL L3N

S3ISNIIX3 LOZYIANI TV.LOL
QYIHY3AAO0
301430 X08
S30IAY3IS IN3AZ
SNOILYY3dO
S3Tvs
ONILIMNAVYN
JONVNId
3AILNO3X3
SISNIHX3 LO3YIANI

JWOONI SSOYO g3Lsnrav

INODINI YIHLO TVLOL
FNOONI J3HLO
ONILYIS WNIN3Yd
S3AILNIONI 13X0IL
JWOONI LSIHILNI
FWOINI ONILYHIdO ¥3HLIO

3JWNOONI LN3AZ TV10L

JWOONI AYVTIIONY TV1OL
1INIWGIND3
avasivolany
IVOIRMLO33
¥OLvH003a
ALIZAON
ONRIILYD
SNOISS3ONOD

SINOONI AYVTIIONY

JWOINI LNIA3 103410 VLOL
3NOONI 3DIAY3AS
IN3Y

3WOONI LN3A3 L03u1a

JONVANILLY
SAONVYWAHOINI/SAVA LNIAT

8002 ‘0¢ dung Sutpug 483X |ESTY

Jma)EYS SmoS] ey

Luogny eualy/uonuIAue) Ajuno)) Ju)j - spidey pueis
NE[J SOA(T - DS



Auopny vwaymonuAuc) o) Judy - spidey puesn

281d 5043 - DS

[overest [ czg'008'z [eor'isoc [ zez’es S6L81T 508'85¢€ 12ZYSE - 80C°SYE 15’66 Tesc'est) §25'208't 008'L8V [i<3 TIVH NOILIBIHX3 - Tv204]
[Teev'ew) €16'860'L SZLEYO0't 050'EL Ll 9€9'P0L 96201 - SL6'SL 00816 {025'v%) 006°0%L 00€'£VZ ZL SMOHS 2118Nd V101
(czs'ot) L1£'801 69'88 osL L] osi'sL - - st 052's sw'a) 000°6L 000'0Z 14 uapIBD P OWOH
(841°22) 610'vL1 108's8 008"t 8£0°L SLE'LL osv'y . ST osL'y {ov's) s28'te ooz'ee [ sMoys aliand "asIn
{0s9's) s98'cs SIZ'yp 059 - 599 0or'e - - osL'y (os2'y) 005°CE 00s'cL ¢ uSWoMm
zo8'c £20'9€ §88°LY 0op's 898 143 4% 4 - - 055t {oce2) 005'8Z 000'LL H smous Buippam
{828} oog'oLl LzL'sor 05z ove 0s5'8 000’8 - 0Z0's 000'8t {ssv'e) 005°ZL 000'92 » uoREDISLY 7§ 1p00Y Bupsods
9 z8L'cot 5¥'P0L 002 4 ooL'LL 0zL'z - 7 sie'y (vov'y) 000'v8 000'01L [4 $3[31§9A FEUONRDIINY
0051 see'se SEE'TS 000'tL ozy osr'oL oov'z - sZZ osL't 060’2 000'2¢ 000's £ ®@s3 [poy
(ezo's) o9z cze'ol 005 - - - - osL - €29'T oov'9 009'L z dsniy
152 78612 0T 000't oLy o1t 009’2 - - 005’y 1] 000'Zt 005D z saphasoon
28 74 Zve'ee oot 218 oos'c o¥e'y - - 05Z's [ETT3) 00552 005'0L 3 MOUS 30D
o't wezy £5LEL 005 ol 056 009'1 . 144 s2 (ev') 05041 00z'c € uopeanpy
[ g% 8£6'9t Lov'se 005 (431 008°'c 096 - ot 05L's sve's) 0006 005°h € MOyS JB) WOISNY
81§ osv'vt rie'vL ooy 252 szv't o098 - - osL (8c9'2) sza'ch oog's » o[s/MOuS YRID
(s5¢'2) o£Z'srL 82yl 00¢ 08€'Z oov's 009'6 - [ 000'14 (esi'e) 000'8LL 000'02 s Mmoys jeog
£e9's eseLL) zee'zaL 005’4 09e'c 0ov'LL 000'09 - 008'0L 00524 o' 000'08 000'0¥ s Bupioniy g sagowtny
(svz'9) ¥96'L5 8LL'LS - - - - - - 000's (188'9) 00L'€S 000'9b 9 suodsicion
$£0'90Z 011081 51100 29205 150'202 651°'v5Z SL6'9vZ - yeC ez (X3 {cal'vst) 529'990' ¢ 008'C6L D SMOHS3OVHL/SNOLINIANGS TVIOL
(L0c'28) ¥59's51 we'es ose'e [1*x4 069's 099’2 - 006'ZH - (es0's) sw'ie 009’9 6 smoysape1) o8I
S10'PS1 S10'¥St 000'L 0s9'ct 059’y 000'9¢ - 080°L os'e 51's8) 000's8 000’0l z Bupjiompoom
(2ce'0t) 69'00 - - - - - - - . - - - - =em
165°'99 165°'99 006'L 088'L $20'8 $06'L - ost's - {sey’s) 000'8¢ 000’9 14 uopepodsuesy
{sz6'9) SZ6'9L - - . - - - - - - - - - $3jqqoH ¢ sfo)
(rgs'os} ves'oL - - - - - - - - - - - - 02u0oS |
{8ee'cs) 6€6'CS - - - - - - - - - - - . Ropes
1178 $91'SH 908'65 Lor's cci's 9ce's v20'9 - 26051 - (se8'y) 00Z'62 00024 L} snoyBioy
(toL'6L) ez 0552 ss ez 192 6zz - z98 . (ss1) oor't 0sZ b «MEI oy
(71Nt (1YY 009 0257 0582 26’z - 09T - (250'2) 000'2¢ 009'} z 8iqe) B ‘AL "olpey
(s98°LL) $99'LL - - - - - - - - - - - - eapiod
(oss'oc) 056’08 - - - - - - - - - - - - eoj0d
(g68'c) 8Lc'0e zer'ze 006 099't 081 80¥'s - 05T - (ove'e) 000'02 000'¢ € $e9 ¢ wnojonad
- - - - . - - - - - - - - sfgannIdRuByd
weE wrre 73 ost's 295'c ozk's . [r44 - (s95°2) 000'sH 00’z H dsny
(714 6L£T 8L 92¢ 69t e - - . (992) o0ss't ost 1 saphasoion
(2zz'el) o1£'Z8 880'v9 S5 es'e 98e'L (4] - 99¢°94 - (81€'s) 001°1€ oov's [] 81D tRIEeH 7 [P
- - - - - - - - - - - - - saueiqr)
{ozv'vy) ra'ers rer'soL 002't 08¢'s STy vZr'el - as's 005’2 (1ee's) 0002 0008} s Bupuapseg @ Budeospue|
(o11) $09'04 8sv'oL - et sev'l (1] - 000°S - 12 sze'c 00y 3 ssuminsu)
c6Z'Ly rLZ'95 195'66 005°'h 099'6 sze'or 895's - 086'8Z - (9s0°2) 000'9y 000z [} juswussac)
B adl 'yl 88t 09't 698'L ¥59't - T - (ose't) 0s8'L 0oz't z Kusnpu) jesouny
(L18'08) ceL'svz 916'voL (414 L s8L'el 000°0€ - X4y 1 e (es'n) 008'98 008'vs L] uopnqissig g Bujssacolg pooy
ico'eL 0z5'66 10Z'811 ose'c oro's rec'ch 002'Z4 - 005'92 - (cez's1) 005°L9 00z'L [ 2IMINSRIOH F aiMIN3Ho)
(s78'12) 981z - - - - - - - - - - - - Bupysi
s21'es szL'es 000's ozL'e 0092 959'9 - r20's - (zev's) 000°Z¢ 000'9 < Bupsouitiug
(seL'vs) 1¥8'cee 901'62€ orc's Si1zs §80'2C #58'12 - veL'sL 05zt (219'82) 00€'0LL 005'0¢ 24 uoR=anp3
184 299'02 1¥0's9 §55°4 ¥8¢'9 98e°L ore's - oe's - ziv'e ooL'1e 009'y 14 Iguag
208'12 z99'12 055 o'z z19Z [ +4 - zo1'e - - 000'1L 008't 3 QITMSSTIO B BUIYD
907'L .T'L 00Z ov8 056 28 - 8Ll - (ve9) 000t 008't H SSEID § SIURIA)
{£14'2) £ss'sy oIz > ”’TT us'c $0Z'Z - SLV's - (e384} 008'04 00S'y € ssouisng
9L’y 9e4'Te 868'9¢ 004 oEv'e 008's 98’ - 299’y 00s {eov's) sze'el 005'S 14 uopongsued 3 Bupiing
(8ev') zc6'6s y8y'LS 000 - 0058 oro'y - 0ss's 00b (e6L'c) [ 005’y € 912D e B Aneog
24814 zz1'92 0sL osi'e 29s'c ozi'e - SOL'E - (s95°2) 000’51 00LT € Bupyueg
(eg9't) 050°Z¢ 18€°0E 006 [-74 4 [ 7244 e - [ T4 - (80t} 000’8t 009'L z Bupioni} g sagowany
£60'29) 608y L8V'SKT 059's 0£L'eT 1£9'92 P05'cZ - 08ty - (vze'sL) 000'€LL 004'62 1 suopeIessy)
{(esz'8c) 99z'6C - - - - - - - - - - - . joseddy
z68'101 266101 05Tt 0s9'clL 8Y'sL ozs'cL g 052 - SLL) 000's9 000'9 v siewiuy
(ts2'01) ZSL've 100'PZ 00r'T - 586'L 0zL'L - 009'CH - 980'C 009'1 00Z'€ 14 Bujwieg 3 sinynoyiby
2002 A3 9002 A3 =T Wodu) = OuIcHU| Swicsu) owosu] =) =) owosu| TUTPUTRY SUeA3 STIWVH NOLLISIHXE

ONVIUVA IWOONI IWOINI uswdinb3 ERsIAOIPNY 1921589013 Ieqmoveq Ajoson Bupmen UOISERUOD ETjAIeS 15uey 00N

IN3A3 AN3A3 2002

8007 ‘0f 9uns Jujpuy Jeay s
Areunung yuaay



— = - = - -
| ro8'sL | s89'ssp'y | ssz'zes'y | 25’051 150°Z7LE 1S1'90p BL¥'2LE 1SE'TL 80¢'CL9 659'1ZL To9z'c02) §21'489'C 05€'SLL ) SONITIING TV - V101 |
[svz o8t [ 250555t TZievert [sv028 958'C6 e LY 802 81 ist et 060'82¢ (213 T206°c1) 009'628 05Tz iy STIVH NOILIGIHXZNON - TV101]
[fescoi vy 089'SVL 86Z'5£9 [(E - B - 1SE°ZL S16T 82222 v8z'6S 050'v6% 055'181 ED TIVH 3ONVINYOJ3d SOA 30 - TV10L
(s61'9p) P86 x4} 119'0b - . - x4 S18°T S0E's oLe'zL 008'LLE 00£°2¢ sz fIeH SOARQ
LLg'0L ois'iez 1zezve cL9'0b - - - ceo'y - 1> ocr'z osT'set 050°LL $s AuoydwAs spidey pusio
(zee'zo) zCO'SLL 00L'Zb sz1'e - - - 2724 - 090’y 010'g 05208 000'0% or Piing axeey) kempeosg
(eeo'v) cov'sp 085'¥C oy’ - - - 69 - T esr'z 00L'LZ 008'L 9 spidey puni9 eedo
Jr<x4 +16'08 geL'es 105'9 - - - £28's - z8T'C 9158 058°ZL 00r'vZ 0z 9)ieg spidey puzio
LLL'OE 20v'608 815629 51529 958°c6 'Ly 802'81 - SIISEC - (1e4'cL) 055's8¢ 00L'96 3 *ISIN/WOO0YN ONLLIIW/WOONTVE TVLIOL
zL0'sel £50'592 SZ1'00% 00L's) y15°%5 £o0'0t - - 60¥'96L - (e80'c2) SZe'ivl 00v'sy sL Ilews - Jonbueg wooseg
(s9s'aL) £e9'se 899'8) 006 s8c'c szv't e - 059°L - (ezs') 0s8'e 000'y z 8812 - jonbueg woos|ieg
(668'9} orZ'e we'z - - - - - 98 - Gz2) ooL'L 052 3 sBuippom
(91Z's2) ocL'erz IS'VZT si5'51 #89'0Z cro'e 09L'Zh - TeT'69 - (osc'se) 008081 00Z'cZ 1% sBupoow @ sseUlILeS
(ses's) riL0LL 8LY'L - - . - - - - Q1z2) 0oLt [ 3 100423 YBiH - seoueg
(2z6's) 060’71 €ol'e 005 - sy 9l - 055 - (821) 0087 005'L 3 8Bajjo3 - saoueq
(sec'a) Lec'es Z00'08 005'Z - - 0007 . wue'et - (ss1'e) szL'oL osL'sy st Aemwryreieupweg |
(213 960'26 oLL'Le 00€'2 00Z'HY 0s6'8} 000y - osL'ee - 01§ 000'1Z 000'y 3 aesodiod
(ore's) (7448 SEY'y 0oL - 061 - . - - (sse) 005’y 008 3 JUDLIBOUBWWODUORENPEID
(eve'sz) 00822 158'L - oL - - - osL - {e91) 00¢'L 004 z 000't Jopun Konbueg
(c) (%4 1612 - - - - - - - (61€) 0sv'Z 009 z Bupsey,
2002 AJ 8002 Ad Swodu) ewoou] ouIcsu| Q=N =] =] QWO ouiosu] swoesw] SOUBPUINY RUIAJ STIVH NOLLIGIHX3-NON
FONVIHVA INOONL IWOIN! uswdinb3 reRsIAOIPRY fe210839(13 109810900 Ajpron Buped UOISSEOUOD GRS ymuey P ON
AN3A3 IN3A3 8002

8002 ‘0¢ eunr Bujpu3 Joo, (wasly

Rpoyny eusiy/ucRUSALOD KUROD Jua) - spidey puriS

Ksowwing jusaz

838|d £OASQ - OWS



SMG - DeVos Place (Grand Center)

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2008 F/Y 2007 Variance

Salaries - Full Time 1,510,343 1,499,715 (10,628)
Salaries Part Time 1,000,765 1,064,549 63,784
Auto Allowance 27,250 27,250 -
Payroll Taxes 259,536 269,326 9,790
Employee Benefits 223,071 209,882 (13,189)
Pension 60,855 53,735 (7,120)
Union Expenses 86,130 88,693 2,563
Allocated Salaries (1,357,513) (1,450,356) (92,843)

Total Labor Costs 1,810,437 1,762,794 (47,643)
Contracted Security 252,000 290,351 38,351
Meetings 32,000 28,699 (3,301)
Meals & Entertainment 14,500 16,936 2,436
Dues & Subscriptions 3,600 3,976 376
Professional Fees 36,500 38,267 1,767
Employee Training 10,000 10,632 632
Printing 15,600 14,896 (704)
Adbvertising 60,000 38,457 (21,543)
Trash Removal 30,000 32,462 2,462
Landscaping 10,000 11,279 1,279
Armored Services 2,400 2,408 8
Exterminating 78,660 33,077 (45,583)
Cleaning 41,000 16,020 (24,980)
Repairs & Maintenance 517,500 446,875 (70,625)
Supplies 179,000 290,595 111,595
Corporate Travel 5,000 - (5,000)
Computer Expenses 75,000 62,668 (12,332)
Equipment Rental 12,000 3,768 (8,232)
Bank Service Charges 18,000 19,742 1,742
General Liability Insurance 102,273 103,686 1,413
Property Insurance 121,000 115,214 (5,786)
Insurance Expense 42,000 42,917 917
Printing & Stationary 11,000 8,124 (2,876)
Office Supplies 9,000 18,029 9,029
Postage 5,000 3,371 (1,629)
Parking Expense 18,000 20,857 2,857
Telephone 72,000 90,608 18,608
Utilities 1,601,200 1,621,830 20,630
Management Fee 153,300 150,000 (3,300)
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (22,000) (13,318) 8,682
Total Materials & Service 3,505,533 3,522,426 16,893
Total Indirect Expenses 5,315,970 5,285,220 (30,750)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

F/Y 2007 F/Y 2008

Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 033 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 033 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4,00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/AT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00- 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 29.29  33.71 63.00 2946 3454 64.00 1.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined
revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive
fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee. Benchmark shall increase overall by
$100,000 per year.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue

above Expenses for the facilities exceeds $700,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2008 compared to the

expected fee for F/Y 2007.
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,370,217 (554,684) 815,533 1,022,268
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,370,217 (554,684) 115,533 322,268
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,146,235 4,761,286 9,907,521 10,015,128
Benchmark Revenue 8,700,000 8,600,000
Projected Revenue Increase 1,207,521 1,117,033
Increase below $500,000 25% 500,000 125,000 -
Increase above $500,000 30% 707,521 212,256 -
Total Incentive Fee 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 153,300 153,300 613,200 600,000




Item IV.b.iv.

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

***DRAFT - 5/11/07 - INFORMATION ONLY ***
DOES NOT INCLUDE APRIL ROLL

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

SMe>

An SMG Managed Facllity




(20z'es2) yZy'ee9’t L1208t svl'le L£1'€6 L9L°LS 6S¥'LEC  299'0L sZL'osL  siz'ole  peE'TL 8€2°001 129'vS 962'0L 8551y
(82£'89) O0v9'Z0L'€  810'S/L'C  £2068C  SPO'60E  SYO'BLE  SPO'VEE  GPGISE  SYO'PPE  SPO'6LE  SPO'BLE  SPO'6LE  SPO'YEZ  SY0'68Z  SPO'EST
(0z8'29) cz6'02e’L  Svl'sle’L  688'68 069'60L  968'6LL  968'vEL  968'vPL  968'vPL  968'6LL  968'6Ll  968'6LL  968'V6 968'68 968'68
£SP'L 60€'LY 958'6¢ pie's zze'e zze'e zze's zze's zee's zee's zze'e zee's zze'e zze's zze's
(z9L'2) 9EL'GLL 86Z'LLL €LL'6 SLL'6 S..'6 SLL'6 SLL'6 SLL'6 SLL'6 SLL'6 SLL'6 SLL'6 S2L'6 S.2'6
6cL's zse'szL €L9'6LL 596's 896'6 896's 896'6 896'6 896'6 896'6 896'6 896'6 896'6 896'6 896'6
(osv'91) LZVLLpL £8S'/8b'L  8LZ'tZL  SEZ'€ZL SLZ'€ZL GLZ'€ZL SLZ'9gL SMA'eZl sk'ezl skl'szy sil'ezh sk2'egt skl'egl SLL'egl
(z1) 6€£1'282 151282 £8¢€'cZ £8€'€Z 88€£'¢T 88¢'e £88'vZ 88¢'€Z 88¢£'cZ 88¢€'€Z 88€'€C 88E'€T 88€'cT 88¢€'€T
(015'9) ¥9.'/61 vL2'v02 968'0lL 868'0L 868'9l 868'91 86€'8}) 868'01L 8680l 868'91 868'9L 868'9} 868'91L 868'91
06€'s 288'6¥L 86¥'9vL $80'Z1 £80'2) £80'24 £80'2L £8s'cl £80'C1 £80°ZL £80'C) £€80'ZL £80'Z4 £80'21L £80'Z1
(628'p81) $90'LEE'S  SEZOPL'S  892'92€  28.'20F  ¢L20LE  ¥0S'SeS  L02'ZZy  OLL'bZS  092'6ZS  6EP'I6E  €8.'6Ly  999'8VE LW8'6SE  £09'0EE
925'66 vib'S6CC 000'GBEC  €99°98F  299'98L  /99'981L  799'98L  199'98L  299'98}  .99'98l  .99'08L  [99'08L  299'98L  [99'98L  [99'98L
000'0S 000'05 £9L'Y 91y 91’y 91y 91 91 8L’y 9Ly 91'% 9Ly 291 9L'y
000°08% 000'08% 000'0e 000'0¢ 000'0€ 000'0€ 000'0€ 000'0¢ 000'0¢ 000°'0¢ 000'0¢ 000°'0€ 000'0¢ 000'0¢
000'S04 000'50L 0sZ'9 0sz'9 052'9 052'9 052'9 05Z'9 0sz'e 052'9 0sZ'9 052'9 052'9 0s2'e
000'0L9 000°019 lee'sy cee'sy cee'sh €ec'sy £ce'sy cee'sy gee'sy cee'sy £E£'sy cee'sy cec'sy £ee'sy
000'051'L 000'054'L  €16'26 L16'L6 L16'L6 216'L6 L16'26 116'L6 L16'26 L16'L6 216'26 L16'26 L16'L6 218'26
(sse'v82) 066'6€0'€  S€Z'LSZ'T  sob'Ovl  SL1'9lz  SbS'E8l  L€8'BJE  OVS'SEZ  €0S'/€€  €65'ZTbE  2LL'WOZ  9LL'EEC  666'19L  VLL'ELL  9E6'EvL
S.0°) 622'99S'L  YOE'/95'L  PHOLL Z0€'s0L  £9v'L6 90.'/lz  LlE'96L  6lL'S6L  ¥¥Z'ELl  PEYLEL  018'69lL  €6E'68 99t'v6 99£'S.L
zLe'Le Zig'le 829't 8z9'L gol's 8.0 06€'S 080’ 091’9 09L'y ozZL'y 00¥ - -
$00°'L52 S00°'LST 000'ZL 005'sT 000°LL 066'¥Z 00.'8L S.2'SE ole've 025'6 095'LL ooi'ze 002'22 0s8'Lt
180'L21 /80'22L 96’8 pee'LlL s.l'01 £82'91 205'01 vor'LL PLL'YL yer'zL 0z9'clL 8.5y o8’ 9£9'9
0ov'LS1L'L 00¥'2SL'L  02S'vY 082'99 025'09 gse'vZL  022'1ZL  OZP'SYL  099'8ZL  OPE'SOL  OLS'9EL  S42'29 0zy'09 088'08
(oep's82) Lgc'sey’t  1e6'esl't  L9v's9 €18'0LL 28026 LEL'LOL €226 vze'zyt  6vE'69L  BLE'EL 90€'.9 9v9'zL 80.'8L 0.5'89
(69t'559) (eov'sso)  (es9'ol)  (L8l's) (818'v2Z)  (696'6L1) (220'¢8)  (9/2'se)  (1se'e9)  (cse's8)  (vbes'est) (bse'ze)  (262'9) (oet'e)
0ov'ee8’L oob'sEg’l  ooL'6L 009'9LL  006'9LL  00L'L8Z  00€'ZT9L  009'262  00L'86Z  002'LOL  006'08L  000'SOL  000'S8 000'SZ
(55%) 650299 005'989 000'Z¢ 000’y 000'09 00s'sLL 000'€9 00069 00028 000'95 000'89 000'¥2 000'92 00002
(03] €zZL gl v 9 6 ¥4 zL €L vl oL ol 14 ¥ €
avA Iovis3 1I39ang NNP AVIN udv HYIN 834 NV 0340 AON 120 d3s ony anre
200Z A4 800Z Ad

(SSO1) INOONI ALINOVS L3N

SISN3dX3 LOIFWIANI TVLIOL

QV3HY3A0
MIVAMAIS
ONILVYIS AdNXN1
301440 X08
SNOLLYH3dO
ONLLIAUVA
3ONVYNId
JAILNO3IX3
SASN3JX3 LOZUIANI

3NOONI SSOYO dalsnray

JWOONI ¥3HLO VLIOL
FNOINI SNOANVTIIOSIN
SIAILNIONI 13X0LL
JWOONI LSIHALNI
ONISILY3AQY LNINVWHE3d
ONLLYIS AdNXN1

JWOINI ONILYYIJO Y3HLO

JWNOONI LN3A3 TV1O0L

IWOONI AYVTTIONY TV10L
ayvog 03aiA
S3IL13AON
ONI¥3LVD
SNOISS3ONOD
FNOINI ABVTIIONY

IWOONI LNIAS L0310 V101
3NOONI IDINEIS
1N3d

JWOON! LNIA3 L03d1Q

JONVANILLY
SIONVNHOIEIA/SAVA LNIAS

8007 ‘0£ dung 3urpuy JedX [IsTY
SIYBMY3MH 193png
fjLomIny BUAIY/UOREIAUOY) A)uno)) Juay] - sprdeyy pueid

BUAIY [PPUY UBA - DINS



l{sse'yee) 065°'6€0°E GEZ'1SL'T zI8'Le §00°1SZ 180'L21 oov'2s1ty  (s9v'ss9) 00v°'6£8°) 005°'999 oLl V101 ANVHS)|
(082'66) 0£0'S.L 850'8S - 058 068'L 09£°9 (zvs's) 005'5 000'st 6 SNONV1I30SIW Y101
vie'9Z z89'8 - 058 ors 09¢'9 (s9e‘vL) 000's) 000'V 4 SNO3UR)|IISHA
(s82°29) 982'29 - - . - - - - - - s1adaay] asjwosd
(s66°Le) L2818 9l¢'sy - - 050°} - 9z8's 0082t 000'st 8 uopenpesg absjj0d
9WLYSL LY0'VYEL £61'86%"1 - 019°5L) §89°09 002°LLY 862'58 000°50Z 000084 [23 SLYIONOD VLOL
(162'92) 1629L - - - - - - - - - uegspud
(662'22) 662'42Z - - - - - - - - - Anunod
982252 1SY'0VZ'L ceL‘g6r’'E - 019’51 §85'09 00L'tep 86258 000'502 000081 <4 o0y
(659°L0L) 8.1'869 618'965 (000'c) 51829 I7%q} §66'98Z (882°292) 000°'58Y 008°syL £¢ SMOHS ATIAVS TYLOL
(€1E29) €209L1 09.'cLL - 009°0¢ osik'e 002y (069°z8) 000°5L 000'0¢ 9 moys Ajjwe4 Snoaue|jaosin
(r29°29) 90S'vLL ze8'9S oot 0S6's sag'L ovt'sz (eze"12) 000'sy 000°LL z SI3PRY 1INg [BUOISS3J0Id
(822'12) 12919 £68'ce {o0s‘s) osz'y 62§ 00592 (z8s'c2) 000'0¢ 000°04 z $50430}0} 31A1s9314
888 829'85 91g'es - §16'2 528 osv'ye (yev'ee) 000'st 000t € SS0JOBUY
ose'ov - osc'or ooy 00L't 0¢9 0zo'sl (oov'oL) 000°0E 000°L 4 0apoy sauolg pue siing
o) viv'coL 09£°96 - 00z‘oL ov'L oov'ey (022'82) 000'02 00002 14 HorL J2jsuo
819't ¥Z6've Zbs'9t - oro'z zL9 SSb'L 5291 00092 008‘s i 2] Uo SIS
19Z'0) 981'8s £5p'89 - - 915k osL'se (z8z'9¢) 00059 000'v2 v a0 uo Kausiq
(rev's) 669'vS §9Z'er - ooL's s1€ osz'st (oov'e} 000°0r 000°2 3 sJagonaqolD WapeH
18v's 19¢'9 spa‘Ly - - 0zs'z 09828 (zeg'es) 00009 00002 8 ssaposg Bupbury
(028'612) $£0'818 $91°865 Z18've [T 598'L9 Spe'Z6¢ (28¥'vsy) 006165 000162 29 S140dS VLOL
(ast'0z) 828'6L 0Le'ss (000°7) 020't 0257 080'sl (0s2's2) 00009 0008 3 leqiiseg abali0d
(s20'9) 56202 099Vt - - [\]¥4 00¢e's (0s8°z2) 000°Z¢ 000y 8 lleqia)seg jooyss ybiH
(8e9've) 869'v - - - - - - - - - sjuual
(v18'9) SSE'vy ws'lc - 089°'L SiE SI5'vL (666'p1) 000°0¢ 000's t Bujpsaim [euoissajoid
[(3:4 4] £85°0Z - - - - - - - - - vaNM
189 €19'L9 01£'29 (o0s) 090t x4 06e'ee {oso'vL) 00§'28 000'0b 3 uoseasaid vaN
(v60'201) $60°L0L - - - - - - - - - Juawewno] £3330H YVYON
o't 28¢2'81 yob'sl zI5's - oos‘ol - (soe'y2) oov'sL 000'v9 8 S Jejnbay abed
- - - - - - - - - - syole|d sulPuS
(z08‘s2) Z89'veY 088's0% cos'os - 080'st 000°0Z¢ (000'cee) 000°95¢ 000'00Z oy uoseas Jejnfiay sulyuo
200Z Ad 800Z Ad I | | i | UBPUSHY  SIWIAT 3dAL IN3A3
IONVINVA IWOIN! IWOONI pJeog 03pIA K Gupayed I o] DS reway JOON
AN3AS IN3A3 8002

800Z ‘0¢ dunr Bujpug sea, jeosid

Asewing Juaa3
9 Runog Juay) - spidey pueso
BUAJIY [3PUY URA - ONS

Aowny eualsy /




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2008 E/Y 2007 Variance
Salaries 1,215,682 1,230,362 14,680
Salaries Part - Time 455,000 505,693 50,693
Auto Allowance 11,825 10,725 (1,100)
Payroll Taxes 178,346 187,587 9,241
Employee Benefits 205,525 194,138 (11,387)
Pension 47,306 35,546 (11,760)
Union Expenses 50,000 38,140 (11,860)
Allocated Salaries (708,267) (776,657) (68,390)
Total Labor Costs 1,455,417 1,425,534 (29,883)
Contracted Security 252,000 245,036 (6,964)
Contracted Cleaning 30,000 29,151 (849)
Meetings 11,700 4,530 (7,170)
Meals & Entertainment 10,300 9,772 (528)
Dues & Subscriptions 2,500 7,435 4,935
Professional Fees 31,000 36,752 5,752
Employee Training 9,000 4,930 (4,070)
Printing 22,000 18,068 (3,932)
Advertising 85,000 86,640 1,640
Trash Removal 18,000 22,654 4,654
Landscaping 5,800 4,345 (1,455)
Armored Services 3,600 3,924 324
Exterminating 3,600 2,916 (684)
Cleaning 10,800 6,872 (3,928)
Repairs & Maintenance 194,000 188,168 (5,832)
Supplies 204,100 200,545 (3,555)
Corporate Travel 7,500 3,469 (4,031)
Computer Expenses 65,000 72,290 7,290
Marketing Fund 38,000 45,652 7,652
Equipment Rental 15,000 18,642 3,642
Bank Service Charges 9,000 6,206 (2,794)
General Liability Insurance 105,313 105,669 356
Property Insurance 32,000 30,569 (1,431)
Insurance Expense 43,132 43,507 375
Printing & Stationary 11,000 5,704 (5,296)
Office Supplies 12,000 16,814 4814
Postage 12,000 12,144 144
Parking Expense 24,000 26,823 2,823
Telephone 84,000 57,785 (26,215)
Utilities 855,800 854,660 (1,140)
Management Fee 153,300 150,000 (3,300)
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Amortization 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (39,844) (39,566) 278
Total Materials & Service 2,320,601 2,282,106 (38,495)
Total Indirect Expenses 3,776,018 3,707,640 (68,378)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

F/Y 2007 F/Y 2008

Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4.00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/AT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 29.29  33.71 63.00 29.46  34.54 64.00 1.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined
revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive
fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee. Benchmark shall increase overall by
$100,000 per year.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds $700,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2008 compared to the

expected fee for F/Y 2007.
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,370,217 (554,684) 815,533 1,022,268
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,370,217 (554,684) 115,533 322,268

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006

Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000

Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,146,235 4,761,286 9,907,521 10,015,128
Benchmark Revenue 8,700,000 8,600,000
Projected Revenue Increase 1,207,521 1,117,033

Increase below $500,000 25% 500,000 125,000 -

Increase above $500,000 30% 707,521 212,256 -
Total Incentive Fee 306,600 300,000

Total SMG Management Fee 153,300 153,300 613,200 600,000




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

B

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids,
616.742.6600 616. o)
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616. )

Item IV.b.v.
GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FALC

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
From: Robert J. White, Kent County Fiscal Services Director
Date: April 2§, 2007
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

Fiscal Year 2008 Budget Request

The attached material summarizes a recommended CAA Administrative Operating Budget
and Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2007 (Fiscal
Year 2008). The format of the reports provides the Committee with an overview of Fiscal
Year 2006 actual, Fiscal Year 2007 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2008 preliminary
recommendations. Final Finance Committee review is scheduled for June 21st with full
Board approval anticipated on June 27th.

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted
under separate cover. This summary notes an original budgeted net operating income for
Fiscal Year 2007 of $422,707. Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current
year forecast has been updated to a net operating income balance of $722,268. Note
should be made, at this time, that SMG forecasts current year (FY 2007) spending in
excess of previously authorized budget for the Van Andel Arena®. Recognition and
authorization of the anticipated budgetary overrun should be acknowledged prior to close-
out of the current fiscal year accounting.

The Fiscal Year 2008 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts a net operating
income totaling $591,357. This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay
request totaling $649,000. The balance of the funds requested will be drawn from the
capital reserve account.

Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget. Revenues in this account
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other
miscellaneous contributions to the organization. Expenditures from this fund include

DeVos Placee

303 Monroe Ave. NW

M| 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, MI 49503 2233
500

590

MDD



provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG
management contract), parking management fees, and other administrative expenses. The
drain on reserves, being experienced in Fiscal Year 2007, is believed to be short-term in
nature. For the next several years, following the Fiscal Year 2007 budget, capital
replacement/improvement projects are expected to total less than $1 million per annum.
Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and
miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts.

Table C provides a “Consolidated Income Statement” for the CAA covering Fiscal Years
ending June 30, 2006 through 2008. The Fiscal Year 2007 budget, as originally approved,
forecasted a net loss of $1.76 million. This forecasted loss has been revised downward to
a total adjusted loss for the current fiscal year of approximately $774,201. The net loss
was substantially reduced by a combination of increased operating revenue projections
and savings of approximately $.45 million in budgeted capital repair projects. Revenue
forecasts and appropriation requests for the Fiscal Year 2008 budget disclose a net income
of $942,357. This net income is sustained primarily by a modest increase in operating
expenses and significantly reduced capital spending.

On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its
Fiscal Year 2007 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $20.1 million. This
would include a recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $6 million and a
capital repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $14.1 million.

During the May Finance Committee meeting, staff will review this first draft of the Fiscal
Year 2008 budget.

Table D provides an updated forecast of balances anticipated to be available in the
“capital repair/replacement/improvement” account. The forecast covers a nine-year time
period. The capital outlay requirements forecast is based on a comprehensive study
commissioned by the Finance Committee Chair, which resulted in a communication dated
July 22, 2005, wherein a detailed long-term capital needs forecast was assembled. The
committee that was constituted for the purpose of review and recommending capital
projects included John Wheeler-Rockford Construction, Rich MacKeigan-SMG, and
Robert White-County Fiscal Service Director. The summary table taken from that report
has been updated to include more recent estimates concerning future net operating income
and interest earnings. On the basis of this summarized report update, it can be anticipated
that the Convention/Arena Authority currently retains sufficient funds to operate and
maintain the current facilities for, at minimum, the next nine-year time period.

Sue Waddell and I participated in preparation of the attached draft budget. We would
expect to return to the Finance Committee, at its June meeting, with additional
documentation and footnotes to answer any additional questions which may arise from the
preliminary review of this material.



Table A
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2007 and 2008

FY2008

Requested

5,146,235
(3,622,718)
(153,300)

1,370,217

4,761,286
(5,162,670)
(153,300)

FY2007
Budget Estimate
Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues $4,980,277 $ 5,331,064
- Expenses - Facilities (3,424,232) (3,557,640)
- Base Management Fees (150,000) (150,000)
Net Operating Income $ 1,406,045 $ 1,623,424
DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues $ 4,562,045 $ 4,684,064
- Expenses - Facilities (5,137,687) (5,135,220)
- Base Management Fees (150,000) (150,000)
Net Operating Loss $ (725,642) $ (601,156)
Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena $ 1,406,045 $ 1,623,424
DeVos Place (725,642) (601,156)
Less SMG Incentive (257,696) (300,000)

(554,684)

$ 422,707 $ 722,268

1,370,217
(554,684)
(306,600)

508,933




Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY2008 Recommendation
FY2006 FY2007 FY2008
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Revenues:
Facility Operations $ 308686 $§ 490,254 § 374445 $ 4227705 $§ 722,268 § 508,933
Utility Reimbursement 2,210,750 2,381,977 2,379,454 2,445,304 2,488,398 2,457,000
Transfers from SMG 2,519,436 2,872,231 2,753,899 2,868,009 3,210,666 2,965,933
DeVos Place Parking 513,500 730,981 776,808 734,565 867,300 862912 ©
VanAndel Parking 138,196 153,125 149,786 154,601 126,854 126,408
Interest 580,300 745,000 709,127 785,000 986,000 1,000,000 @
Contributions 129,042 129,042 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 15,000 15,000 25,066 15,000 0 0
Total Revenues 3,895,474 4,645,379 4,414,686 4,557,175 5,190,820 4,955,253
Expenditures:
Utilities 2,210,750 2,381,977 2,379,454 2,445,304 2,488,398 2,457,000
Parking Management 341,900 300,481 312,297 337,232 336,881 365,243
Pedestrian Safety 76,602 75,000 84,793 80,000 85,000 90,000
Administration 212,009 255,065 257,152 279,529 326,755 451,653
Capital 4,568,800 2,431,446 2,108,846 3,175,230 2,727,987 649,000 @
Total Expenditures 7,410,061 5,443,969 5,142,542 6,317,295 5,965,021 4,012,896
Net Excess (Deficit) $(3,514,587) §$§ (798,590) $ (727,856) $(1,760,120) $ (774,201) $ 942,357

Notes: See Following



Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY2008 Recommendation

Notes:

®DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2007 FY 2008
30 Minutes $ 1.00 $ 1.00
Daily Maximum 9.00 9.00
Event 6.50 6.50
Monthly -Public 135.75 139.00

-County/SMG (0+M) 43.00 46.00

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event $ 7.00 $ 7.00
Monthly -Public 62.25 63.75

@420 million in investment funds at 5%.

®FY 2007 estimate includes carryover of $1,504,827 in previously approved FY 2006 projects,
$848,454 of capital projects related to the new SMG-concessions agreement and
$374,706 of eligible FY 2007 facility projects.

FY 2008 Eligible Projects:

Water/heat pumps, etc. DVP $ 47,000.00
Cooling pumps phase 2 DVP 40,000.00
HVAC NAE server, etc. DVP 32,000.00
Riding carpet extractor DVP 15,000.00
DVPH fire curtain DVP 115,000.00
DVPH fall arrest system DVP 60,000.00

Total DVP Request 309,000.00
Removable seating VAA 300,000.00

Total VAA Request 300,000.00
Beer Line Upgrades F&B 40,000.00

Total F&B Request 40,000.00

$ 649,000.00



Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Detail of Expenditure Estimates

FY2008 Recommendation
FY2006 FY2007 FY2008
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Utilities:
Electricity $ 1,093,500 $ 1,093,500 $1,188280 § 1,194,000 §$ 1,230,104 § 1,232,000
Steam 941,850 941,850 1,041,818 1,109,500 1,148,911 1,094,500
Water/Sewer 143,400 143,400 124,550 123,800 97,383 112,500
Gas $ 32,000 $ 32,000 $ 24806 $ 18,000 12,000 18,000
$ 2,210,750 $2,210,750 $2379,454 § 2445300 $ 2488398 $ 2,457,000
Wages $ 56,509 $ 56,541 $ 33142 § 58,803 $ 83,803 $ 85,567
Benefits 17,566 18,993 18,841 21,067 19,794 19,515
Accounting/Audit 38,200 73,000 83,303 26,000 28,162 30,000
Legal Services 30,000 20,000 35,769 30,000 30,000 35,000
DID Assessment 47,034 47,034 47,034 49,659 50,299 51,071
Insurance 20,300 19,000 16,730 20,000 19,197 21,000
Meetings/Supplies 1,900 4,000 5,510 14,000 14,000 15,000
Marketing - CVB 0 0 0 50,000 0 75,000
Marketing - Sports Commission 0 0 0 0 0 25,000
Repairs - F&B 0 0 0 0 55,000 35,000
Diversity Initiative @ 0 0 0 0 16,500 22,000
Other 0 16,497 16,823 10,000 10,000 37,500
$ 212,009 $ 255,065 $ 257,152 § 279,529 326,755 451,653
Notes:

MDowntown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

@FY 2006 expenses included consultants retained to assist in negotiation of new facility management and concession agreements.
FY2008 budget recommendation anticipates continuing requirement for consulting assistance.

422,000 @ 9 mos.



Operating Revenue:

Event - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Ancillary - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Other - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
- Parking

Table C
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Income Statement
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006-2008

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations
- VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
- Management
Administrative
Parking
Pedestrian Safety

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue

Interest and Miscellaneous

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct.

Net Income (Loss)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr.

Fund Balance, end of yr.

FY2006 FY2007 FY2008
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate = Recommendation
$ 1,187,222 $ 1,066,455 § 996,773 $ 1,284,116 $ 1,469,361 $ 1,183,931
2,082,127 2,280,378 2,312,271 2,323,417 2,419,774 2,483,859
1,487,665 1,397,976 1,466,369 1,456,159 1,566,229 1,567,304
1,440,286 1,852,243 2,078,555 2,007,628 2,035,911 2,048,427
2,166,000 2,211,550 2,351,561 2,240,000 2,295,474 2,395,000
158,000 192,293 168,888 231,000 228,379 229,000
651,696 884,106 926,594 889,166 994,154 989,320
9,172,996 9,885,001 10,301,011 10,431,486 11,009,282 10,896,841
3,131,568 3,212,900 3,354,155 3,424,232 3,557,640 3,622,718
4,588,254 4,807,341 4,926,158 5,137,687 5,135,220 5,162,670
492,792 490,400 719,659 557,696 600,000 613,200
212,009 255,065 257,152 279,529 326,755 451,653
341,900 300,481 312,297 337,232 336,881 365,243
76,602 75,000 84,793 80,000 85,000 90,000
8,843,125 9,141,187 9,654,214 9,816,376 10,041,496 10,305,484
329,871 743,814 646,797 615,110 967,786 591,357
724,342 889,042 734,193 800,000 986,000 1,000,000
(4,568,800) (2,431,446) (2,109,846) (3,175,230) (2,727,987) (649,000)
(3,514,587) (798,590) (727,856) (1,760,120) (774,201) 942,357
21,572,211 21,572,211 21,572,211 20,844,355 20,844,355 20,070,154
$ 18,057,624 $ 20,773,621 $ 20,844,355  § 19,084,235 $20,070,154  $ 21,012,511




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Repair/Replacement/Improvement Reserve
Projection of Receipts, Disbursements and Balances

Receipts

Fiscal Year Project Net Operating Year End

Ending 6/30 Closeout” Income® Interest™ Disbursements Balance®®
2004 $ 2,156,417
2005 $ 12,789,012 $ 637,436 $ 80,673 $ (91,327) $ 15,572,211
2006 0 646,797 734,193 (2,108,846) $ 14,844,355
2007 0 967,786 986,000 (2,727,987) $ 14,070,154
2008 0 591,357 1,000,000 (649,000) $ 15,012,511
2009 0 800,000 1,042,900 (954,500) $ 15,900,911
2010 0 800,000 1,091,000 (880,100) $ 16,911,811
2011 0 800,000 1,140,300 (906,600) $17,945,511
2012 0 900,000 1,091,200 (3,021,200) $ 16,915,511
2013 0 900,000 1,035,200 (3,111,800) $ 15,738,911
2014 0 900,000 971,700 (3,205,200) $14,405,411
2015 0 900,000 900,200 (3,301,300) $ 12,904,311
2016 0 900,000 820,200 (3,400,400) $11,224,111

Notes:

(Balance available from DeVos Convention Center - Capital project closeout - see Sources & Uses of
Funds Statement Dated 7/15/05.

@Net operating income, before depreciation, including Van Andel Arena, DeVos Place Convention Center,
Parking and Administration. Assumes continuation of current entertainment business environment.

©Interest - Actual excluding construction account in FY 2005 & FY 2006, budget estimates in FY 2007 & FY 2008,

5% per annum FY 2009-2016.

“Capital project list at July 22, 2005 (current pricing), FY 2009 through FY 2016, indexed at 3% per annum.

©Excludes operating reserve balance of $6 million.



Item I'V.b.vi.

Van Andel Arena®/

@ DeVos Place

Private Baadpenext fot Pedlic Focikies

Memorandum

From: Steve Miller

C: Rich MacKeigan

Date: Tuesday, May 08, 2007
Re: 5 Year Rate Approval

As in past years, we have established a 5 year rate card for DeVos Place in order to have the
opportunity to guarantee rates to potential clients.

| have spoken with the convention and visitors bureau as well as representatives from the hotel
community. They are comfortable with the rate increase. Rental rates at DeVos Place have not
increased more than 3.25% each year. Most increase have been in the 2.75% - 3% range. And our
rates continue to be in the middle range of buildings in the Midwest.

We continue to have the flexibility to discount or increase the rack rates 20% which gives the
opportunity to be competitive in the bidding process. The ability to have flexible rental rates has been
successful when working with the Grand Rapids CVB and hote! community on larger conventions when
competition in other cities has been intense.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2008 (July 1, 2007 - June 30, 2008)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,400 vs $2,400/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,400 N/A
~ (Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,200/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $2,900 vs $2,900/1% Performance N/A N/A $2,400 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,450/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $16,300 vs N/A $13,000 or $16,300 or $.29 $16,300 $8,250
12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $10,825 vs N/A $8,650 or $10,825 or $10,825 $5,575
or B-C 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $5,425 vs N/A $4,350 or $5,425 or $5,425 $2,750
orC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,150 vs N/A $950 or $1,150 or $1,150 $875
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
15! or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $350 vs N/A $350 or $350 or $350 $350
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Banquet Room $4,850 vs N/A $3,925 or $4,850 or $4,850 $2,800
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $1,700 vs N/A $1,600 or $1,700 or $1,700 $1,250
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $875 vs N/A $825 or $875 or $875 $775
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $350 vs N/A $350 per day $350 per day $350 $350
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $375 per day $375 per day $375 $375
Monroe Meeting $750 vs N/A $725 per day $750 per day $750 $725
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $275 per day $275 per day $275 $275
Rooms B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $500 vs N/A $500 per day $500 per day $500 $500
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2009 (July 1,2008 — June 30, 2009)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,500 vs $2,500/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,500 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,250/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $2,950 vs $2,950/1% Performance N/A N/A $2,500 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,425/2" Performance
Hall A-C $16,800 vs N/A $13,400 or $16,800 or $.29 $16,800 $8,500
12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $11,150 vs N/A $8,900 or $11,150 or $11,150 $5,750
or B-C 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $5,600 vs N/A $4,500 or $5,600 or $5,600 $2,850
orC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,200 vs N/A $975 or $1,200 or $1,200 $900
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
ls( or 2!'Id
Meeting Rooms $375 vs N/A $375 or $375 or $375 $375
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Banquet Room $5,000 vs N/A $4,050 or $5,000 or $5,000 $2,900
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $1,750 vs N/A $1,650 or $1,750 or $1,750 $1,300
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $900 vs N/A $850 or $900 or $900 $800
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $375 vs N/A $375 per day $375 per day $375 $375
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $400 per day $400 per day $400 $400
Monroe Meeting $800 vs N/A $750 per day $800 per day $800 $750
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $250 per day $250 per day $250 $250
Rooms B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $550 vs N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2010 (July 1, 2009 - June 30, 2010)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING  BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,600 vs $2,600/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,600 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,300/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,050 vs $3,050/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,600 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,525/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $17,400 N/A $13,725 or $17,400 or $.29 $17,400 $8,850
vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi. net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $11,600 N/A $9,150 or $11,600 or $11,600 $5,900
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $5,800 vs N/A $4,575 or $5,800 or $5,800 $2,950
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,250 vs N/A $1,000 or $1,250 or $1,250 $1,000
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $400 vs N/A $400 or $400 or $400 $400
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Individual
Banquet Room $5,150 vs N/A $4,175 or $5,150 or $5,150 $3,000
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $1,800 vs N/A $1,700 or $1,800 or $1,800 $1,350
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $950 vs N/A $900 or $950 or $950 $850
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $400 vs N/A $400 per day $400 per day $400 $400
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $450 per day $450 per day $450 $450
Monroe Meeting $850 vs N/A $800 per day $850 per day $850 $800
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $300 per day $300 per day $300 $300
Room B, C,or D
Recital Hall or $600 vs N/A $600 per day $600 per day $600 $600
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2011 (July 1, 2010 — June 30, 2011)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,700 vs $2,700/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,700 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,350/2"™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,150 vs $3,150/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,700 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,575/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $17,925 N/A $14,150 or $17,925 or $.29 $17,925 $9,125
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $11,950 N/A $9,425 or $11,950 or $11,600 $6,075
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $5,975 vs N/A $4,700 or $5,975 or $5,975 $3,050
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,300 vs N/A $1,050 or $1,300 or $1,300 $1,050
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $425 vs N/A $425 or $425 or $425 $425
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,300 vs N/A $4,300 or $5,300 or $5,300 $3,100
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,850 vs N/A $1,750 or $1,850 or $1,850 $1,400
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,000 vs N/A $950 or $1,000 or $1,000 $1,000
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom Meeting $425 vs N/A $425 per day $425 per day $425 $425
Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $475 per day $475 per day $475 $475
Monroe Meeting $900 vs N/A $850 per day $900 per day $900 $850
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $325 per day $325 per day $325 $325
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $625 vs N/A $625 per day $625 per day $625 $625
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2012 (July 1,2011 - June 30, 2012)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,800 vs $2,800/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,800 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,400/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,250 vs $3,250/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,800 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,625/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $18,450 N/A $14,575 or $18,450 or $.29 $18,450 $9,400
vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi. net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $12,300 N/A $9,700 or $12,300 or $12,300 $6,250
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,150 vs N/A $4,850 or $6,150 or $6,150 $3,150
OorC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,350 vs N/A $1,100 or $1,350 or $1,350 $1,100
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $450 vs N/A $450 or $450 or $450 $450
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Individual
Ballroom $5,450 vs N/A $4,450 or $5,450 or $5,450 $3,200
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,900 vs N/A $1,800 or $1,900 or $1,900 $1,450
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,050 vs N/A $1,000 or $1,050 or $1,050 $1,050
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom Meeting $450 vs N/A $450 per day $450 per day $450 $450
Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $500 per day $500 per day $500 $500
Monroe Meeting $950 vs N/A $900 per day $950 per day $950 $900
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $350 per day $350 per day $350 $350
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $650 vs N/A $650 per day $650 per day $650 $650
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

ndel Arena®

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

iy i e e e e i e i o
i i e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Talking Points

The Heart of SMG is a new employee recognition program beginning in
Spring of 2007 that will serve to pay tribute to those men and women who
make SMG special.

The Heart of SMG Award will seek out those individuals in our network of
over 200 buildings who are making a difference, enacting change, or giving
that extra special something to others in their community.

In the first quarter of 2007, SMG corporate asked the GMs from their 200
plus buildings to look at the employees under their supervision to find
people that make a difference in their community.

For SMG’s Grand Rapids staff, one person in particular came to mind
immediately - Sheryl Favreau Rittenhouse, the head of accounting, payroll,
and electrical at DeVos Place®.

In the past two years Sheryl has worked with Hospice of Michigan
spending great deals of time with people in the last stages of life while
providing comfort for their families.

SMG selection committee chose Sheryl as the April recipient of the Heart
of SMG award. She is also the first recipient of this award.

Sheryl will receive a “Heart of SMG” Crystal Heart Paperweight, as well
as a $250 American Express Gift Check.

She will also be featured on the SMG website under the Heart of SMG
section.

We are very proud to highlight an employee from West Michigan that is so
valuable to the community.

YEVOSPLACE

DeVos Places

o

Van A

130 Fulton West 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Roplds M| 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.660 O 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VI
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, May 16 | H.S. Basketball Athletic Director’s | DG Hunt Club 1P-3P Meeting
Thur, May 17 | Available
Fri, May 18 Calvin College RS Arena 9:00 AM Pre-rig
4:00 PM Chair set
Calvin College DR Banquet D 11:00 AM Backstage catering
Sat, May 19 | Calvin College RS | ROD Arena 9:00 AM Calvin arrives, begin set-up
11:00 AM Orchestra sound check
12:00 PM Faculty arrives
1:00 PM Students/rest of faculty arrives
1:00 PM Doors
2P-4P Commencement ceremony
4:00 PM Load-out
Calvin College DR Banquet D 1:00 PM Backstage catering
Sun, May 20 | Available
Mon, May 21 | André Rieu GC | CHRIS | Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Chair set
7:00 PM Doors
8P-9P Performance
9P-9:20P Intermission
9:20P-10:30P | Performance
10:00 PM Load-out
Tue, May 22 | SMG — Power Outage Arena 6P-6A Electrical system cleaning
Wed, May 23 | SMG — Power Outage Arena 6P-6A Electrical system cleaning
Thur, May 24 | SMG — Power Outage Arena 6P-6A Electrical system cleaning
Fri, May 25 Available
Sat, May 26 Rampage vs Colorado GC | STEVE | Arena 6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs
DR Banquet D 8:45 PM Set-up
10P-10:30P Post-game press conference
Sun, May 27 | Available
Mon, May 28 | Available
Tue, May 29 | SMG DR Banquet D 8A-12:30P CPR training
1P-5:30P CPR training
Wed, May 30 | SMG DR Banquet D 8A-12:30P CPR training
1P-5:30P CPR training
Thur, May 31 | Rampage Arena Women’s football academy
Fri, Jun 1 Available
Sat, Jun 2 Rampage vs Kansas City RS Arena 6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs
Ferris State University AC Hunt Club 5P-8:30P Party
National Heritage Academies DR Banquet B/C 5:30P-7P Banquet
Northwest Charter Band Banquet D 7:00 PM Instrument storage
Rampage Banquet C 10P-10:30P Post-game press conference
Sun, Jun 3 Available
Mon, Jun 4 Available
Tue, Jun 5 Available
Wed, Jun 6 Quixtar GC Arena 8A-5P Load-in
Thur, Jun 7 Quixtar GC Arena 8A-5P Load-in
Fri, Jun 8 Quixtar GC Arena 8A-5P Load-in
Sat, Jun 9 Quixtar GC Arena 7:00 PM General session




Sun, Jun 10 Christian Reformed Church RS Arena 3:00 PM Worship service
DR Banquet B/C 6:00 PM Banquet

Mon, Jun 11 Available

Tue, Jun 12 Available

Wed, Jun 13 Available

Thur, Jun 14 | Available

Fri, Jun 15 Available

Sat, Jun 16 Rampage vs Tampa Bay GC Arena 6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs

Sun, Jun 17 Available




LO/ST/S

-V woonqred = -V 1Ivd
[[eH 9OUBULIOLId SOAS] = AQ

swooy SunesIA 20IUON =(1-V NOW
4-V H00[19AQ AR = -V O

gary A19][eD pueln =DHH

H-V swooy 3unespy j0o[10A0 =H-V O

I O~V slleH MqQuxg = D-Y HA A~V swooy Sunesy A19[[eD pueln = J-V O
INTJINLVTAL ONd JONVNALINIVIN
TVSYVAHTI NIdO NdO00:01-NdO0E L
v TVSIVIHTA Wd00:9-INd0E € Ad X TVIISSVIO-OSUD LT AVIN "SINHL
INFANLVIIL ONd HJONVNIILNIVIN
NOILddOdd / NIdO SLIgIHXA Nd00:L-INdOE S a-oT1ivd
ONILITAN NdS1:S-INdSP-€ aTivd
sLnoivadg NdS:€-INd0ETI IV
NI-QVOTI0LIgIHX3 Wd00:+-INd00:-T1 o-d 11Ivd
NOFHINNT NdOETI-INVSH 11 aTivd
SONILIINW WVSHTT-INVSI0l d-vD
NOISSIS ONINIdO V00-01-INV00:6 aTivd
LSVIIVIIE SIINLL ;1 NV00:6-INV00:8 i0
LSvIavaad AVOE0I-INVOE:L Ad90T VIHOO4IS
0001 ‘HONVANILLV ‘1S3 k-0 TVARIYYV LNAITD AV00:L o-d 1Ivd "O0SSV HLTVAH FWOH TN TVNNNY L00Z
AvITId HONNT NdO00:C1
ONILLIIN Wd00:S-INV00-8
97 ‘AONVANALLY ‘LS9 k0§ TVATIIV LNAT'TIO WVOE:L NOOIqIvod ODHIIad
TVSIVIHTA Nd00:01-d0€:L Ad
NOILLJIDdTd WdO00:L-INdST¥ AQEFTIIA
TVSIVIHTI WNd00:9-INdOE:€
v NI FAON Wd00:1-INV00:8 Ad X TVIISSVTIO-OSAD
dOHSIOM W00+ INd00: T vV 11ve
TALOH 1LV HONN'T WdJ00:1-INd00-T1
LNOAVIIL / JOHSIOM Wd00-TI-INV0E:8 J-40d
OULNI/ FNO0DTAM WVSI8-INV00-8 v T1Iivd JILNIO

00€ ‘HONVANILLY "LSH

NOLLVILSIOH]

NOLLVULSIOTI-Tad

d0E-L-Wd00:9

Adg07T VIHOO3S

INOLSATA I ~ "00SSY TVLIdSOH % HLTVIH 'HOIN

91 AVIN 'ddm

k: )| dNLIS LNIITO Nd00:9-INd00:T q71Ivd "D0SSV HLTVAH FINOH TN TVNNNY L00T
INFWLVEIIL ONd HONVNILINIVIA
J1dS WOOY Nd00-8-INd00-¥ YILINID
N TIVO VI NdO0: 1 YV TIvd | INOLSAHM IN - "J0SSV TV.LIdSOH % HLTVIH "HOIN
AVEIE HONN'T d00:T!t
ONILITN Wd00-S-INV00:8
97 HONVANILLY "LS3 | WA TVARRIY LNAITO NVO0E-L NOOI@IVOod OONRNAd
SNOISSdS Wd00:S-INd00: 1
HONNT Wd00:1-INd00:T1
SNOISS3s Wd00-TI-NVST:8 oT1Ive
o) NVO0E:L ALSTIOL 40 INFNLAVII] - NS

NOLLVILSIOTA

L00C — ATAdIM
HOVTEFSOAE




LO/ST/S

-V woolied = -V TIvVe
ITeH 9ouruLIo}Iad SOAd = AQ

swooy Sunssy S0IUoN =d-V NOW
d-V J00[8AQ 10ARY = 4-V OF

eaIy AI19[[eD pueln = DD

H-V swooy Sunasiy JooeA) =H-V O

4 DV S[eH iquyxd = O~V HH J-V swooy 3unasjy AIs[[eD puel) = J-V O
STVSIVIHTA W00
ANOWHHED ONINTJO | WdOO:ZI-NV00:01
$¥00d WVSH6 a-v 1Ivd
NOILVALSIONI LV VOE6-NVOE S X940 VIHOOHS
STVSAVAHTA INVOE:6-NVOE:S a-v11ivd
007z ‘FONVANILLY '1S3 | (W TVARRY INAITO WV00:L NVOIHOIW 40 SdOL
LOOFAON |  VO0:TI-Nd00:0L Ad
NOLLJIOTd |  NVOO:TI-Nd00:0L TIVH TVLIOTY
FONVINIOIIAd N00:01-Nd00:8 AQ .
AV Llvaddn NDOE:L-NDO0:L TIVH TVLIOTY X TVIISSVIO-0S4D
NOISSIS N00:S-INV00:6
NOLLVILSIOTY V08
TVARRIY INAITD NVO0E9

SYVNINGES IS

INFWLVTEL DNd FONVNILNIVIA
SNOISSIS NdOE - NdOY:1 g4-vOoD
NOISSIS TVIINTD / HONNT Wd0¢: 1-Nd00:T1 VOO
NOLLVALSIOTA Wd00:5-INV00:6 AJITIVO ANVIED
007 -JONVANTLLY "1LS3 o) NI=aQvO1 LIgIHXd Wd00:8-INV00:8 JH3 LNV ANV ILYVAH OHVIN
ATAVILS % JINNIA Nd0E:8-Nd00:L g-vod
SLIGIHXH / AvIdd WdOE:S-INdS TS q0d
SNOISSIS WdO00-L-NdSP-¢ a-vod
SLIFTHXH / NOILVILSIOTd WdSH-€-INd00-¢ 9 0¥ ‘ONN4-d 04 FONTIFINOD
08 ‘HONVANILLY "LSd N dLFS ® TVARIY LNII'TO ANd00:TI ONNA-d / SWOOY 0¥ | FLvddN ONILVIAAd TV.LIdSOH S.NTIATHD SOA 3d
NVIDOUd ONINTAT WdOE:01-Nd00-L
S400da Wdo¢:9
TVSYVIHTY IAVIVd INTHL Wd00:9
SNOISSIS Wd0E€-INd00:1 a-v 11ivd
WOOY ALI'TV1IdSOH Nd00:+-Nd00-1 J-aoo
ATVM SdOL WV00:01 AddOTHSTIM
NOILVILSIOTY NV00:01-NV00:6 A€gd07T VIHOOAS
002 -HONVANILLY "LS3 N TVARRY LNAITO AV00:8 NVOIHDIN 40 SdOL
JONVIWIOJdad Ad

HONNT SAIVMY WS 1-INdST:T aT1ivd
1NO-AVOT JOLIIHXE NdOE-€-WNdST-T1 o-gT1Ivd
S1LNOMVIId WVO0E11-INV00:01 IvO
SONILIIN WVSH:6-INV0E:8 g%d O ‘d 11vd
1svivadd WV00:6-NVOE:L
Nd4O SLIgIHXd WAST-TI-VSTL o-g711ve
NOILVYILSIOTA Wd00:¢-INV00-L
0001 -HONVAONILLV "LSd k-8 TVATIIV LNAITO JAV00:L Agg01 VIHOO4dS *00SSV HLTVAH IWOH T TVANNY L00T

Bt

SLNOMVEYE

T INAOE E-Nd00°T

X TVIISSVIO-OSAD

L00T — ATAHIM
HIOVTESOARCL



LO/ST/S

-V wool[feg = 0-V TIvVd
[[eH 9ouBuLIONdd SOASd = AQ

Swooy] 3unssp J0IUON =J-V NOW
J-V JOO[I3AQ I9ATY = -V Od

vary Am[[ep puein = DD

H-V swooy Sunadp Joo[1AQ =H-V O

¢ O VSIEHqIUxg = O-V HA -V swooy Suiesy Asf[eD pueln = J-V O
HONNT 0T NA00:T] gV 1TIvd
ONILIIN STTIVS WdO00:TI-NVOE6 4V DD
SOAHQ FAVHT SESNA WVSI6
TNODTAM VS0:6-NVOE S
NddO S400d / LSVDIVIId VS1:8-NVOEL v 1Ive
00y ‘HONVANALLY 1S3 | [N TVARNYV INATTO VO£ FONTIIANOD WANILYTd MAN ¥VIXINO
TYSUVIHTL Wd00:9-NdOE €
Av NI FAON NdOO:1-NV00:8 vV Hi LYIINOD $SIODY -0S¥D
FONVINOIAd Wd00:01-WdOE*L
NI JAOW 00 S-INV00°8

ONINIVYL ¥dD

NOE:S-Nd00:1 V0O

g:b; ! ONINIVL ¥dD WdOE:TI-INV00:8 VOO ONINIVYL 4dD 4IV.LS ONS
SOLOHd d00:01-Nd00:L 1-3 09D
Oodxd Nd00:01-WNd00:9 | A€dOT VIHOOES ‘d-D TIvd
YINNIA INODTIM Wd00:L-Nd00:S qg-v 11vd
00F ‘HONVANILLY "LSH (N | dNIFS OdXd /TVARNY LNAITO d00:S-INV00:8 FONTITINOD WNANILY1d MIN AVIXINO
NI JAON WV00:Z1-Nd00:S

dRILS ISNOH

1N0-QvOT LIGHXA

NJO0:-Nd00:1 |

Wd00E-

N00°E

ALNVHO 199MS-D1d

17 AVALU'NOW

SNOISSIS WNJ0d Wd00-T-INV00:11
MOHSIAVIL Wd00:¢-INV00:01
007 ‘HONVANHILLY "1§d o) NOILLVYILSIOFY Nd00:£-INV00:8 JHH LRIV ANVILIVIH OHVIA
100 JAON Nd0£:8-INd0E S
FONVINIOIYd NdO0E:S-INd00-£
TVSAVIHTY WdOY:T-INd00* 1
A4 NI JAON Wd00-Z1-INV00:6 Ad HI1NOA-OSYD
NOISSIS NdOg€-NV0E8

SNOISSTS NNJOd
MOHSIQVIL

WNVOE:L

WdO0E:€-AV00:11
Nd00:+-INV00:01

SYVNINGS 4SSN

0T AVIA'NNS

NOILVILSIOTT Wd00:+- V008
00T "HONVANHLLY "15d o) dNLIS LIgIHXd AV00:01-NV00-8 JHH LTV ANVILIVIH OHVIN
SNOISSIS WS T+ WNdSP-TL vod
HONNT NASYTT-INVSP-TT gvOod
SNOISSAS NVSHTT-NVSH-01 qg-v od
SLIGIHXd / AvIad WVSHO1-INVSI:01 40d
SNOISSIS WVST:01-NV00-8 Jrvou
LSVIIVIIE / NOILLVILSIOTI WV00:8-NVOt:L €-V 0¥ ‘ONNd-d 04 FONTIFINOD
08 ‘IONVANHALLY "1S3 N TVATRRIV LNAITO V09 FLVAdN ONLVIAdd TVLIISOH S NTIATIHO SOATA
L1NO-avo1 vi Ndoty
NOISSaS NOONJI1dV NdO0£+Nd00-T
SJ00d AdS:1

L00T — ATHdIM
HOVIESOAEC



LO/S1/S

-V woolfjed = q-V 1Ivd
[leH eoueuLIOlsd SOASJ = AQ

SWoo0y Sunsdpy 90U =d-V NOW
-V A00[10AQ oA = J-V O

vary A1o[[en pueld =DHO

H-V swiooy Sunssjy joo[ea) =H-V O

L4 O~V SlEH #qiyxg = O-V HA 4-V swooy unasjy L9[[en pueln = J-v O

JONTIIINOD
WA d1L3S JAV00:21 —AV00:-8 a-v 1Tivd SSANISNE ONIRIdS HLTVIH IWRILD3dS

oL dIHSNOIJWVHD F1V.LS TIVEATTIOA dOINNS IN 8C AVIN 'NOW :
FONTIHINOD
E: > dN.LIs NV00:21 — AV00:8 qg-V TIvd SSANISAE ONRIS HLTVIH WNYLDIdS

1N0 FAON WdOE01-INdOE S .
___GONVINE0Jddd ALRNVHO 139MS-D19 LT AVIN NS

Nd0E:S-Nd00:€

Ad

FONTIFINOD

JONVIAIOJIad

dN1IS NV00:Z1 ~ INV00:8

WNdOE--INd00T |

k-5 dNnrLas V00-T1 — INV00:8 q-v Tive SSANISNI ONRIdS HLTVHH WN¥1J3dS
JONVIARIOIIdd Wd0t:01-INd00°8
AV

HONTIFINOD

SSANISNE ONRIJS HLTVIH WNALOTdS

IAOCOLNI00S L

FONTIFINOD

%! dNnlias V00-T1 —INV00:8

SSANISNE ONIIdS HLTVIH WMIILOTdS

HONVINEOII3d

FONVINHOJIdd

Wd00:01-INdo¢t L

WJOEHNI00T_

ALRIVHO 13IMS-O18

$C AV 'SYNHL

~ N0E:01-NdO0E'L

NOILLJZD3d WdO0E:L-Wd00:L A94071 VIHOOdS
SNOISSHS Nd0£:S-INd00:T a0 11vd
HONN'T WNdSP-1-Nd0g-T1 490°g-v 1T1Ivd
SNOISSIS NdOE-TI-NV00:6 aoTivd
JNODTIM WV00:6-NVSI:8
NadO SY00Q / LSYLIvadd WVSI:8-NVOE:L qg-v 11ve
00¥ "HONVANILLY "1S9 N TYARY INAITO NV00:L FONTITANOD WANILY1d MIN dAV.IXINO
1N0O IAON Wd00:9-INd00:€
HONVAROII3d Ad00:€-INdOE:1
AV HONVINIOIIdd WdTI-NVOE-01 V Ha LIFONOD SSHOOV-OSAD
AV FONVINROIIHd Ad ALNVHD L39M g AV dIm

SIN00:

ONINIVIL dd
k- %! ONINIVIL ¥4dO INdOE-TI-INV00:8 ONINIVLL ¥dO JdV.LS ONS
SOAIQ FAVAT sasNd Ndot:S
ONILITN STTVS Wd00-§-INdO0E-T H-109 ‘d-V DD
SOAZA FJAVHT S3SNd JACI0

L00T — ATIHdM
HOVIEFSOAEC



LO/S1/S

(-v wooded = 0-V TIvd

[[eH 9oURULIOJIS] SOAS( =

Ad

swooy Sunody 20IUON =J-V NOW
4-V j00[12AQ 10ATY = -V Od

vary A1s[[eD puel) = DHO

H-V swooy Suies]y Joo9AQ = H-V O

S O~V S[iEH 1qUyxd = D-V HA J-V swooy Sunesy A1s[[en) pueid = J-V D
dn 1L3s SNOLLOINNOD JV.LXINO 9 AN ‘dIMm
N NI-ZAON O-VHE SNOILOINNOD ¥VIXINO
NOILJZOTY MOTOUALAY WdOE:01-Nd00'6 ONNd-d TIvE
WVID0¥d ¥ YINNIA INdO0:6-NdOE L
FANOOTAM NdOE:L-INd00-L a-v1ivd
NOILLdEDTYd Nd00:L-NdO¥:S Adg071 VIHOOIS
2DFHOANNOS d00:+-INd00:€ a-v1ivd
SONINNL ONVId OO 1/NdStTl “1 VIHOOES ‘a-V 11ve
TVARTV 1SPHOT % NSO

dN1IS AV

SYIVHO / SATVL 1398
JOV1S 138

NI-aQVO1 VI

WV00:6

NS 1T-IWV00-L

YINNIG LNFWHOTING NSAD

dIHSNOIJWVHD J1LV.LS TIVEAITIOA YOINM IN

VORIFNRd

NA0E:6-Nd00:L
JNA00:L- W00’

JdIHSNOIdJWVHO 3LVLS TIVHATTIOA JOINS IN

VORIFNRId

dIHSNOIJWVHD ALV.LS TIVAAITIOA YOINN IN

YINNIA LSTID INOH ONILNGRILSIA SWVITTIM

WV00:Z1 - NV00-8

a-v 1ivd
JVHHE

dIHSNOIJWVHD FLV.LS TIVAATTIOA YOINN [N

0€ AV 'ddm

FONTIFAINOD
SSENISNT ONRIS HLTVIH WN¥1J3dS




LO/S1/S

-V wooleg = -V TIve
[[eH 99UBULIOLISJ SOAS(
O-V SlleH 1qIUxg = D~V HA

Swooy Sunesy 20IUOA =(-V NOW

4-V Aq00[13AQ AR = -V OY

BaIy A19[[eD puel) =DHO

H-V swooy Sulasjy JooeAQ =H-V O
4V swooy 3unso AIS[[eD puel) = J-V O

o). |

ONILITN

d6s-11-vL

v 1Ivd

HLNLLLSNI AINSIA

RS

SAIdvd
ANVYIO — ITIV.LANNOY YON SYOLON TVIANID

NMOQ ¥ViaL dzi-vs vD
[N NMOJ dvil dZi-ve J-VHE SNOLLDENNOD dV.IXINO
1NO IAONW VZ-d01
FONVIRIOLIIAd WdSY:6-INdOE:L
HONVINIOLIYEd WAST:#NdT TIVH SOAId IINVAIIAR - D19

VD

SINOOY 110 Ivaid
LI9IHX3 a-v 11ve
LIFgIHXA uoydury-axd HY
¥} LIgIHX3 d6S:11-v8 -V Ha SNOLLOINNOD ¥V.IXINO
FONVINIOIIAd NdST:01-NdS
p:\4 FONVINIOLIAd WS- NdT TIVH SOATd FONVAIIAR - D19 6 ANA "LVS
ONLLITIN Nd00:9-NV00:9 V NOW JOHSYYOM JOLSTANI STOOLSTANI
o ONILIIN V00:11-AV00:8 v 0D ONILIIN SATIOVNVIN ALID
dn 13s VDO
dn 1as a-v 1Ive
LIdIHXd uonduny-a1d HY
N dn 13s d6S:11-v8 -V HA SNOILLDINNOD dV.LXINO
FONVINIOIIAd WdST:01-NdS
AV NI JAOW ds-vg TIVH SOATd

HONVQIIARL - D19

ONILITN

,‘

R

£00Z — A TIEEM
HOVIESOATC

VD
av 1ivd
W df 1398 d65:11-V8 J-VHI SNOLLOZNNOD dV.LXINO
Wd00:9-INV00:9

JOHSYAOM JOLSTANI STOOLSHTANI
5 T

b




